CITY OF WILLIAMSTON
161 East Grand River Avenue, Williamston, MI; 517-655-2774
REGULAR PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA
Tuesday, December 2, 2025, at 6:00 p.m.

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Raoll Call
Approval of Agenda
Audience Participation — maximum 5 minutes per presentation.
Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes of November 4, 2025
Action ltems
a. Consideration of 2026 Meeting Dates & Times
b. Master Plan
C.
8. Discussion ltems
a.
b.
8. Correspondence Received/Information Only
a.
10. Staff Reports
a. City Manager - Project Updates
11. Audience: Participation - maximum 5 minutes per presentation.
12. Planning Commissioner Comments
13. Adjourn to the Call of the Chair

1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
B.
.

In Accordance with Publi 67 (Open Meetings Act), individuals with disabilities requiring
special assistance planning to attend the meeting should contact the City Clerk at 517-655-2774
for accommadations. This request must be made two (2) business days in advance of the
meeting. The next regular meeting of the Williamston Planning Commission will be held
on Tuesday, January 7, 2026 in the City Council Chambers at 6:00 p.m.




Planning Commission Meeting
November 4, 2025
Pagetof 2

CITY OF WILLIAMSTON 673 ]
PLANNING COMMISSION
NOVEMBER 4, 2025
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order:
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. in the Williamston City Hall Councii Chambers
by Chairman Jeff Markstrom and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

3. Roll Cali:
Chairman Jeff Markstrom, Commissioners Noah Belanger, Steve Panganis, Reynold Houle,
and Spencer Good. Absent: Brandon Lanyon and Tim Ludwig.

Also Present: City Manager John Hanifan, Deputy Clerk Barbara Burke Clty Attorney
Timothy Perrone, citizens Ken Szymusmk and Andrew Keller.

Motion by Panganis, second by Belanger, to excuse Lanyon and Ludwig. Motion passed
by voice vote. B

4. Approval of Agenda: o
Motion by Houle, second by Good, to approve the agenda as presented Motion passed by
voice vote. R :

5. Audience Participation: :

Andrew Keller felt the Oakwood:Construction prOJect on Rowley Road, next to his property,
was not following the site plan speclflcat:ons on keeping vegetation. Manager Hanifan
suggested Planning Commissioners drive out to view the site.

6. Planhing Commlssmn”Reqular'"Meetmq Minutes of October 7, 2025:

2025, as presented. Motlon passed by voice vote.

7. Actibn_ltems:
None.

8. Discussion ltems:

8a. Master Plan o

Manager Hanifan said tonight’s goal is to note any items for McKenna in updating the Master
Plan. He will meet with McKenna tomorrow to review comments/topics discussed at tonight's
meeting. He gave Commissioners an update on the timeline and noted this will be an action
item at the December meeting.

10. Staff Reports:

10a. City Manager — Project Updates:
Manager Hanifan stated Tailgaters have obtained their water/sewer permits and the project is
moving along. Oakwood also have their water/sewer permits and will be pouring pads this

1




Planning Commission Meeting (0'
November 4, 2025

Page 2of 2 2\
week. No update on the Storage Near Me facility on Corwin Road. There is a new architect P%
for the Greater Lansing Veterinary Center project. The City replaced numerous sidewalks

around town.

11. Audience Participation:

Andrew Keller said he has been trying to get “pocket parks” around the City added to the
Master Plan. He felt property owners could place benches, efc., in areas unable to be
developed. Manager Hanifan stated we cannot teli private property owners what to do with
their land and the City is happy with our current Parks Plan.

12. Planning Commissioner Comments:

Commissioner Panganis said at last month’s meeting a resident had asked about a noise
ordinance for loading/unloading at the businesses near Williamston and Linn Roads. He
asked if there was an update as it is continuing to happen. Manager Hanifan said additional
data is needed (which business, time, etc.) to report to the Williamston Police Department.

Commissioners welcomed new Commissioner, Spencer Good.

13. Adjourn to the Call of the Chair: e
Chairman Markstrom adjourned the meetlng at 6:46 p.m.

Meeting adjourned at 6:46 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted:

Barbara J. Burke, Deputy Clerk
Date approved: '




T 2025 Meetlﬂg [)ates

1st Tuesday of the month at 6: OO p.m.

January 6

July 7

February 3

August 6 (Thurs)

March 3

September 1

April 7

October 6

May 5

November 5 (Thurs)

June 2

December 1




<19

City of Williamston
Master Plan

= = e
W Blanning Commissian e

N
ﬂn MCKENN A
g~ ]




Acknowledgments

Theank youl The participation and cooperation of community leaders, residents, and members of civic organizations in the
preparation of Willlamston's 2026 Master Plan s greatly appreciated,

City Council

Tammy Gllroy, Mayor

Danisl Rhines, Mayar Pra-Tem
Tarry Hansan

Jahn Haypnis

Sheve Jenkins

Tim Ludwig

Scott Vanallsburg

Planning Commission
Jeff Markstorm, Chair

Moah Belanger, Vice Chair

Tim Ludwigg, Council Representative
Spencer Good

Reynold Houle

Brandon Lanyon

Steve Panganis

Johan Haypnes, Coundcil Altermate

City Contributors

John Hanlifan, City Manager

Helly Thampsan, MMC, CHMMC, City Clerk
Barb Burke, Daputy Clerk

Broake Dannely, DDA Chair

Clty of Willamston 2028 Master Plan



Table of Contents

LT R
Tk ol s L s e

A I T TN DI it e i i e e i e R R b 1
Welcome tothe: Willamston Master PIAN ..vccmemessinsmsmmneis s man s o s s s s s s ©
e N 8 IO v 5 i o e i i s e i O
N T R TN i e o i S R B B T o i B R R e e e i 14
Historc DISIIICE BN SIS . ceii i ismmisniis sonnisssianiossssimnsansssss insians s snstasiinssssss iansisanrssnsisnrsants sariansrsnnsisniasnisen 5

Economic Development Corporation [/ Tax Incremant FINGm0e ATBA.....ewcessisermssissmsassssrsassrsssrsssisssrss 3

R N R s s sia s Rpss o S S S A o S s A R A RO s 11
DTN O M i 0 N R o At By o B P i 6 D WA e Pt A i L i1

EIISti“H Lnnd usﬂ """"""" bbb R L ol e b b e L e et e LR L b LR LEE e LR e LR AL LR ER TR T PRI ERE ST EE ST LR L 1 g

cnmmu“ity. Infmstmt:tu m 'E Eustalnabilityi-rhﬂi CLELE LI e IRl LR R I LR R LRI IR IR IR IR IR LRSI LRI 23
AWBLET 00 SONMAIY SYSDEITIS 10uruumsransescassisms omsssss somrtssesans rosbasssaes senseauss o nssdasibasuss sesbasns damsassssasassssanssansss 24
Parks and  Recreathon .. R g 14 e v 3 b L K w F Y A i i S il
Topography and H-ut:rral Faal.um—.f, T

T W W NI oo i R B i 29
Public Engagement e TS |

RN BTN TWBNE o o om0 5t . A A 8 A s an e a2 s e s . i S
O BN RO T it s i Wi e s B s B b S m B A AR 8 on AR B B el B S v miad B s Hom s

TranRDOTIEEON B MOIIIN - i s s s sas i s e N s g s ke 43
e T T T T |

Existing Mon-Motorized Infrashumlre .................................................................................................... 51
L LB B BT i e i B e B S e o o A b &7
Strategic Action Plan .......cccceeeeee e o R A A A S A 66

A s s gy TR e o =T, —mpy =00 —— S w o w T oe g ey
City af Willlamsten 2026 Master Plan iii



01

Williamston Today

Welcome to the
Williamston Master Plan!

This Master Plan serves as a roadmap for Willlamstons filure—buiiding on the communily’s
uigure character while guiding thoughtfid growth and development. It focuses on expanding
housing options, strengthening nelghborhoods, enfancing the downlown core, improving
transportation and infrastructure, and making the most of the area’s recreational assets.

At its heart, the Plan reffects Willamstons commitrmant fo a high quality of lite for alf
residents. As the oity grows and becomes more diverse, it is essential fo plan for a safe,
inclusive, and accessible communily that remains true to its small-town charm. Guided by
community input, detailed data, and proven planning strategies, this Plan provides a strong
foundation for a vibrant, sustainable, and welcorming future.

Clty of Willklamston 2026 Master Plan 1



Regional
Analysis

Lescabed in Tngham Cownaby in Mid-Michigan, the City
of Willamston sits 16 miles east of Lansing and spans
2.52 sqisare males. With its prime location along 1-96
and reglonal route M-43, Willlamston ls easily
accessible o the surrounding commanities whila
maintaining its small-town charm,

Mestled along the Red Cedar River and B surmounded
by high quakty farmland, Wilkamston offars a scenic
setting for bath residential and commencial
developient, The river enlsanoes the cly's Downlown
Core, providing a picturesque backdrop and premier
oubdpor recreation opportunities such as tradls, parks,
kayaking, and other activitles.

Wilkamston's location bBetwein Lansing amd Detroit
ghves residents access o major emplioymeant canters,
cultural attractions, and cducational institutions,
inchuding Michigan State Undvessity just minubes sy,
The city is alea home b9 an exemplary school system,
avibrant historic Dovwnbown, and & mib of cormmerncial
and industrial businesses.

With its Blend of small-town character and moderm
comvenienoes, Willlamston has bacome a hlghly
desirable cormmunity for families in the Lansing
regian. It offers a peaceful, close-kndt emdronment
whille erduring eany dooess bo jobs, entedainment,
and essential services — making [k the perfect place to
b,

Ciey of Willlarmston 2025 Master Plan




Map 1: Reglonal Location

T £ - " P
1771, % Clinton County ﬁa‘*‘] SHEwase Couny DL IS
T e
St o Y |. |
. "":“‘ Y, gopaavey’ | : \
i aakiand i i I,g.g' slng Meridian Witia Lock (|
| . 11.5-,'}'_*-“'“ r|Jr s qu.r:::m:m 1 J’mﬂ:.lp
| & ‘ | o g } | j' l
Fd o ] L ¥o i
A Falmg Ty oo v, ! 8 |
5 f E I 'l r-il ; |__ - _-:1_ . _ . —l
& F Lol | R l : ﬁfﬂﬂ |
s Ir - T | | . i l|1I|
of o 1 Weteal ok " Eﬁh‘n
e | Dhatuf 1 Township | Township | ownalie |
E’ i Touwihip . : I |
B | i
- k_ T S 1 e h:g.l'um-n‘.‘!nu.ri!]'f_ 3 I _l- IEE: R
| | ity or! . § |
1 |1y Mason ;o ' ingham | 2
g | | N e, | Towesble, 1 g ot 1
i Auralius : o Ofusvle G 80 Township |
¥ ' Township I Vavay | |
Township | I
9 [ I |
| | | | l
P g — - ulm—l
l' . T i | | ﬁrt
| |
[ 1 I
L e | e ) e
1
| e | Towsshp | Tomnshp |
p City of Lesiie | I MLF il
| ! ! Filg | shﬁ* i .
| | : I | e I
W P e I, —
S N
s gy Jncm.l? County —Y |
LEQEND e Tl
Regional Location | — cuy o wissmston =0
[ ] villages
Cily ol Williamslen, —
ingham County, Michigan :_:ﬁ
L . ships iﬂh#ﬂﬂﬁ*h
[ ] Surrounding Counties
Eﬂ MCKENNA

City of Willlarmston 2025 Master Plan




Williamston’s
Evolution

Williamston's development has been shaped by it strategic location along
the Red Cedar Bhver and Grand River Mvende, sering a9 key waypoint
between Datrolt and Lansing since the early 19 cenbury. Originally settied
in 1834, the anea grew as a faoming and milling commaunity, with the
Williarms brothers platting the wilage in 1845, By the late 19 century, the
arrival of the Howed & Lansing Railroad (1871) fueled industrial and
comimercial expansion, leading to Willlamston's Incorporation as a village
and later as a city in 1945,

Crver Himea, shifts in econcae trends, including the decling of local industry
in the early 20M century, led to a transition toward small businesses,
tourism, and historic preservation, While modern growth has focused on
commercial corridors and residential development, Williamston retains its
historic dovmbown Charm, supported by adaptive reuse, cultunal esents, and
econamic revitalization effarts, This Master Plan bullds upon Willlamston's
legacy, ensuring that futue development enhances cammanity identity,
economac resilience, and sustainable land use paltems.

Williamston
Today

‘Williamston Is a theiving rural-suburban community offering a relaxed and safe quality of life with strong local schoals and
praximity ko Michigan State Unhversity (M5U). While historically a farming commundty, Willamskaon has diversified its
Bconomy across sectors such & education, healthcare, finance, and real estate, while maintaining its small-town charm and
historic character. Many residents commabe bo nearby cities, making Willlamskon a bedroom community.

Thee walkable dewnbowvn district is & regéonal draw, Teaturing quaint shops, local restaurants, 8 historc mode theater, and
Ive performing arts theater. Grand River Avemwse, a key comidor in the region, nns through the heart of the city, making
Williamston highly accessible, The city i becoming mone built-out, within mcreasing demand for housing opticns and
apportunities to age In place.

A Willigerston continues to grow, caredul planning is essential to prosens kS histarie charm while supporting responsible
denveloprnent, The Willlamston Master Plan provides a framewark for balancing growth with community values, ensuring the
ity rémaing a desirable place 1o lve, work, and visit,

City of Willlamston 2025 Master Plan 4



Historic District
and Sites

Williameston also features & Dewntown Historic District which conkadns
all the histeric commercial buldings forming the core of the Ciby's
central business district, The district focuses an Willlamston's central
four comer Intersection of Grand River Avenue and Putnam Street
and extends along the first blocks of those streets oubward from thak
intersection (see Fgure 3.1),

The district’s buildings are commercial in character, except for City
Hall, The luldings date generally from the early 1870s to the 1950s
and are predominately Itallanate, Second Emipire, Laba Vidtarian, and
Comimercial Brdk, The district containg 47 buldings, and &l but seven
cantribute to its histeric chasacter, In addition, the City's 1916 gray
granibe Chvil War Monumend, opped by a figure of 3 Unian SoSicer al
parade rest, stands in front of City Hall and ts considerad a
cantributing object,

In Juna of 2014, the Michigan Historical Commission granted the city
piermission to erect & Michigan Historical Marker for the Williamiston
Denwnbown Historlc Destrict, Ingham County (local site 2260), The
double-sided marker was eneched in frant of City Hall in the Fall of
2014 and marks the epstern boundary bo the Downtown Histaric
District,

Additionally, there ane currently three budidings in Williamston that are
an the State Register of Historic Sies:

»  Andrews Hotel, The Andrews Hotel, located at 105-108 ‘West Grand River Avenue, was placed on the State Regisker
June 6, 1977, This large, three-story bebck cormmescial strscture was bl by Charles Andraws In 1887, Designed in the
[talkanale sbyle the Andrews Hotel became a resting place lor travelars and thelr horses bebween Lansing and Detroit.

» Barrett Bullding. The Barrett Bullding, at 111 West Grand RBher Avenue, was placed an the State Reglster July 26,
1978, This bwo-story commerncial brick struclure in High Victorian Itallanate style was the site of the Frederick Barlow
jeweelny store and John Crossman’s drug store,

»  George Beeman House. The George Beaman House located at 3150 5 Willlamston Road was placed on the Stato
Registry on February 23rd, 1981, It & & three-story, eleven-room brick venaer structure bulll in the Second Empire
style, Built by George Beeman in TEPG, it is the only home of it style in the area, Mr, Baeman was one of the firsk
sottlers of Wheatfleld Township and was a prominent citizen working at brick making in the summers and operating &
sawamilll in the winters,

Mo sites in Wilkamston are on the Mational Register of Historlc Sites, Ingham County has & total of 39 sites listed on the
Mational Register and 125 sites listed on the State Register of Historic Sites, Generally, If' a site is on the National Regester, IE
is afso on the State Register,

| —— S ST S e e e T e ——— i S e |
City of Willlamstan 2025 Master Plan 3



Map 2: Dosankonen Historic Conteut

Musgp it 40, 20003

Williamston Downtown Historic District @ McKenna

Caty ol ¥ilhamstan, Ingham County, Mchigan — xeh

1 w =

| FEERIN

T Vit Dovwiomn HIIcr DR Botsd |
Cordr Eadnvg
ben Cordr bty
Pauelz

we WA el Wt Wlanrnieil

City of Willamstan 2035 Master Plan G



Downtown
Development
Authority

Williamston's Downilewn Development Mdharity (DOA) was l
feemed in 1981 and ks comprised of & nine-person board, -
The= boundary of the DDA anea is shown on Map 4 with TIFA
districts (Map 5), Funding & desheex] froem tax increment
firancing, revenues from DOW properties, and donations
and grants, The Willlamston Downtown Historic District is
a0 located within the DDA, which as previously mentioned,
is Ested an the Nationa Register of Historic Places and
alfows for funding opportunities for bullding rehabilitation,

An overdew of the DDA goals ane to:
#  Stimulate private investmaant and sconamic growth;

»  Draw local residents and wisitors downtown during both
business and evening hours and weekends;

»  Encourage community and recreational acivities which
ukilize the dowmbown district;

w Implement wayfinding and galeway Sgnage;

»  Provide markeling and beanding, inchiding physical
improvements which upgrade the district’s identity and
function; and

»  Promobte coaperation, apprecation and understanding
betwean varlous agencles, onganizations and individuals
that share a common interest in the continued sucoess,
econamic stability and prosperity of Willlamston's
diemtown district,

Lpecific projects [n which the DDA |5 invoshed nclude:

Improving the downbown strestscape, induding lendscaping;

Prometing economic revitalization and a wibrant downtown atmosphere;

Decorating the downtown area for festivals, holidays, and events Bike Red Cedar Jubiles;
implementing fagade Improvements by providing matching grant dollars for private insestment;
Making kmprovements to qualified applicants within the district; and

Supparting and promoting the Willamston Farmers” Market,

[l g—— L e S s Sl B S e gy, = ey e = il SN R — S ==
City of Willlamston 2025 Master Plan 7



Map 3: Downtowen Dovebopmaent Aethority Bouwislary Map

I"r|:-,;.l"" ] . k ﬂjswwu@ l LM.LL, .II | |

Map 4

Downtown Development Authority Boundary Map

City of Williamston, Ingham County, Michigan 1 TT

LEGEMND L1l ®

B convesnamy SN e i @ MSKenna
Lahes, Pands and Rive's 7] wtismsion Gy Limit BB SHIEH O ¥ FEFE. IR

| | Pgmels i st ey Eage 05

City of Williarmston 2025 Master Plan



Economic Development Corporation / Tax
Increment Finance Area

The Willlarmston Economic Development Carporation (EDC) was ; —
formed In arder to attract new businesses and streamline | :

processes o that new businesses coubd heve a qubcs “start-up”
time. The ELC consists of a nine-person board, appointed by the
mngar, ard b5 execulive direcar,

The purposa of the EC |s to: attract businesses to the area by
providing aemiple space o locate, provide infrastructure bo meet
the needs of businesses, and create an atmosphere that
entourages businesses to bath |ocake and expand in Williarrston.

Goals of the EDC include the following:

»  Bringing targeted businesses to Willamston;

»  Establishing relationships with developers; and

s Crealting & balance bebwesn encouraging businesses to
bacate and expand In Willlamston while maintaining its
small-town character.

Thie Tax Increment Finanoe (TIF) Districts are created and managed by the Tax Incremsent Finance Mfhority (TIFA), Under
Michigan statute, the TIFA board consksts of the same board as the EDC with the only difference balng that each entity has
a different treasurer, The TIFA funds projects through TIF districks which caplure Lies generated when imprivements ang
rmade to land or nfrastrecture within the district.

The Willizmston 1-96 Industrial Park is an example of a TIF District, This certified industrial park has many fealures that help
attract businesses to Willamston, Including a highty tralned work force, Interstabe access, proxdmity to Capltol Gty and
Daztrodt Motro Alrports, multiple brucking firms in Ingham County, and port fadilities in Detroit, LRilities at the park include 47
high pressure natura gas lines, 13,500 KW electric service, telephons sendce, Interneat access and miundcipal water and
sewer sendce, (ther advantages incude the community's business-friendly atmosphere, edecational attadnmwent kevels of the
anen workforoe, prosmily o Michigen State Universily, fire and police protection, and ambulance service, For any site that is
vacant and repurposed for a different use, it may ba appropriate to rezone the site to a mare appropriate soning district,

In addition to the 1-96 Industrial Park, the EDC is interested in developing other areas in Willlamston, The TIFA 2A District
includes some residential nelghborhaods and varous businesses.

T e, e e e e e — N N e R |
City of Willameton 2025 Master Plon @



Map 4: Tax Increment Financing Area

S i il

Map &

Tax Increment Financing Area (TIFA) I
City of Williamston, Ingham County, Michigan L
" Fomerinr PO vy @ MeKenna
[ venamssacey e i fhaboaad LIRSS, e ety

City of WilEamston 2025 Master Plan

10



Existing Conditions

Demographics

Demographic analysis, or the study of the characteristics of a given popuiation, is a
fundamental element of master planning. Planning for future growth and development
requires consideration of “how much” or “how many™ - how many individuals will need City
services, how much housing is affordable, how many new housing units will be built and
other vital signs. It's critical bo understand these existing conditions and past trends in order
fo appropriately anticipate and plan for the future needs of the community.

The intent of a demographic analysis is to create a snapshot of the community: the
population’s age, gender, educalion status, employment, and similar features. Differences in
demographic characteristics may indicate lssues or areas fn which land use planming and
pubdlic policles are warranted; may identify strengths or assets that can be further developed
or emphasized: or may ldentify weaknesses ar problems that need to be addressed,

Ty ey e e e —————— SN W S e e S
City af Willamston 2035 Master Plan i1




For purposes of analysis, where appropriabe, comparisons have been made with nefighboring communities, Williamstown
Tewnship, Meridian Charter Township, City of Lansing, Village of Webberville, Engham County, amnd the State of Michigan.
Melghlboring communities included for comparison purposes are Willlamstown and Wheatflield Townships, In many ways,
these surrounding Townships face similar trends and challenges to these of the City of Williamston,

Most of the data presented comes fram the 2010 US Census. In some cases, the mast recenk data comes from the 2000
American Commumnily Survey 5-Year Estimates, The American Communily Survey (ACS) is an ongoing statistical survey of
the LS, Census Bureau that is conducted every year and samples a percentage of the community on topics such as
popalation, economics, housing, elc, and s congidered o refiable Source, Howevwer, in some spedilic cases, the data may
contain inaccurackes duea to sampling,

Population and Households

e thie lxst decade, the population of Willamston has remmalned relatively stable compared to nearby communities, with a
growth rate of 1%, This lower growth rate ks comparable to that of the State as a whole, While the growth was refatively
stagnant in Willamston, Ingham Counly grew at a rate of 3.4%, and seme other communities in the region chamged even
more, with Willlamston Township having the highest level of growth and the Village of Webberville having the greatest
decrease, The smaler growth percentage for Willlamston §s likely due bo the Fact that the city has a generally akier
Popasation.

Talsle 1: Population Growth Comporisons

Wehbrrille Merdian Lhdilis

2010 9 95T hET 201,305 4575 Aa 11 k4 14 LGS
020 G FI007 290,923 5165 AAG 117 488 1238 47051
& Change iz 3 Id%n b 10% 1.6% -16.0% 8.0

Soprre: NN ang 00 Dinter St (evenods! Census

‘While the papulation has slightly increased, the number of households overall has declined slghtly, at a ate of -6.7%. This
sight decline Is consistent with the fact that the City's average houschald size has increased. This may indicate the presence
of mare multi-generational househelds, whierein grandparents move in with their adult children, of adult children stay at
amea with their parents for longer periods, In any ghen community, a numbdser of things could create this trend; it may be
caused by finsncial constraints which require people to consolidate their households, or & result of an aging population
which nesds mone support from family members. Uitimataly, the change in Wiliamston has not been dramatic by any
means, but it is relevant espedally when compared to nearby communities,

Tahle 2: Household Growth Comparison

g T0E2.557 1323 1,742 1538 40515 0 17169
2030 LT 113670 i.aaz 170 40539 451 184451
% Chinge 15% 5% 14.6% 6,7% 1% 13.0% .0%

Koy SO el 200 Linftend’ St Docemiadal Conu

. o e T T — e e, e — et e S b S =]
City af Willlamston 2025 Master Plan 12



Tablile 3; Average Household Comparison

lagham ity o Floridian Charier

Cauniy r WiHamion izt Township
2000 258 24 .06 23 rar 2 229
il bede] 245 24 .57 231 LI5S 268 24
% Change a2 (000 0.1 (004 000a -0.032 1004

Sowrge NG aner XD diniten’ SLaves Dl Cevsns

Age

Acconding to the 2020 LS, Census, the median age In Willamston 5 39.9 years, That's a little oider than the meadian ages

for both Ingham County and the state of Michigan. Companesd to nearby commaunitics, Wilkamston lands somewhers in ths
middia,

The |argest ape group in town is adults between 30 and 44 years ald—often congidered the “family forming” years, This
swgqests that many residents are in a stage of life where they'ne starting o raising families, It's also worth noting that the
member of retirement-age residents & nearly equal bo the number of school-age chikdren, showing a goad mix of generslions
Irvirg hese,

This mix af ages is impartant ta think about when planning for the future. Because many people in Willamston ane in their
family-forrng years, things (ke schools, parks, recreation programs, and family-friendly entertainmeant are especilhy
important. Ak the: same time, with a healthy population of older adults, it's also important to plan for things like Senior-
friendly housing, accessible ransportation, and safe public spaces. These kinds of improvements help make Willamston a
great place to live for people of ol ages.

Tabla 4: Median Age Coniparison

iy af

Michikgan inipham Coundy

Eilliamadnn

q00 9.8 374 40,5 9 326 355 369
Saurce: JOH0 et X0 Amarican Coavmaly Sy S-pear Esbinales

Table 5: Population Age Groups

Aga Group Pt % ol Popealation
Pre-School Age (Under 5) ¥ 6%
Schood Aged (5-19 years) 616 15.6%
Family Forming (20-44) 1277 12.4%
Petatur Favmmilies {45 10 6) 1032 159%
Retieamant (Drer 65) B 17.4%
Tatal 3959

S X0 st XKD Ay SNy Sy e Fohimaies

Clty of Willlamston 2025 Master Plan 13



Economy

Employment

Thee Todlenwing Section shares information about where
Willamston resldents wark and what bypes of jobs they have,
The first table wses daka from the 2020 American Community
Survey and focises on full-lime workess over the age of 16
wio live in the dity—nok necessarily those who work [n the
by,

There are 2,151 full-timea workers lving In Wilkamstan, The
largest share—28,2%—work in Education, Health Care, and
Social Assistance, Another 18,5% are employed in Fnance,
Insurance, Real Estate, and Rental Leasing, These industries
reprasent & slgnificant portion of the dity's woekforoe and give
a snapshot of the types of careers comimon amaong Willlamston
residents,

Table 6: Ocoupation of Residents by Industry

Agriculture, Foresiry, Fighing, and Mining 0 0%

Cenalrstian 62 27
B acluring 144 [ %
Whalesala Trade 07 0%
Retall Trade 143 £.6%
Transpomailon i mrthﬂﬂq_lﬂlh:l 49 23%
information 16 07s
Finance. Inswrance, and Aeal Extate 07 18.5%
Prolessional Scianlihe, and Manasgomest, and Adminksirmliso and Was e Managemsnl sensces 110 1%
Education, Health Care, H‘E.IEQEE|A:=I.HI:E 606 2025
Arts. Entertainment, and Recreation, and Accommodation and Food Senvces 108 50%
Pubilic Adminismtion 122 57%
Db 227 10.6%
Tatal full-time, year-round chillan enployed population over 16 years 2,151 100%

Sosoes SO0 Amieviran Coremuraly Sevey 5- P Puimafes

C—— Ty e N SRy e e, et ey
City of Wiliamston 2025 Master Plan id4



Income

Median Income & an Important indicator for understanding the
econamis healkh ard needs of a commumily, According ta the
2050 American Commamity Survey, the median householkd
incame i the City of Willlamston was $75 B862—a 22. %
increzse guer the past decadea,

This Is a positive trend, espedally when compared to
neightsaring comerunities, which have seen a range of income
growth over the same perioed. An Increase In median income
can suggest thak wages ara rising for residents, 1L could also
mean that a greater membear of hghar-income househaolds ane
moving Into the cty, or that lower-income howseholds e
micvesd aaay—Bath of shich can shift the median income

uraand.

The table belpa companes the median incomes of Willlamston
and nearby commumities in 2010 and 2020, with 2010 vahses
adusted for inflation to reflect 2002 dollars,

Table 7: Median Incame

Fliehigan Ingham Cousiy 'II ! : Ak =y Lansing

Hoe el ) A5 A0S 94,207 ‘ AT h66
0 53234 ahahd 124102 Lk
% Change e Hns Ak T 14%

daibenta for 2000 inflabion wedng Bhe S of {abor Sabitics Covsumer Frice fnler

53656 3030
e F156
5% 12.9%

City of Wilkamston 2025 Master Plan



Housing

This section outlines the state of Williansion™s housing stock,
Information swch as oocupancy and tenure, housing types, and
the age of homes helps build context about the City's built
ardronment. These detalls can highlight current needs and
areas whene the housing market may nat be meeting demand.

There are 1,821 housing unds in the City of Wiliamstan, OF
thiese, 52.5% are eccupied and 7.5% ane vacant, A& small
percemage of vacant homes iz generally healthy, allowing lar
reasonable turnawer and the opportunity to welcome mnew
resicents, However, a high vacancy rate can kead (o neglect
and may signal that the housing market ks out of sync with
resident neads, Most ecantmists agree that & healthy
hareomurier vacanty rale should e below 5%. In the
surrounding reghon, vacanches have been dedining as housing
demand Increases,

According to the U5, Census American Community Survey
(ACS), mast of the vacant units in the city are vacant sald
umnits. Additional vacant units are those fisted for sale or rent,

Hauslng tenure refers o whether a home b5 owner ooospled,
or renter oooupied, In Williamston, 66.4% of homes ane
owner-gccupied, These residents are often more likely to stay
bong-term and invest in malntaining or improving their
property, Renters, on the ather hand, tend to be more mobilie
and are often younger of lnwer-income households.,

Tablle 8: Qccupancy and Tanung

Humbaer of Houslng

Chepupancy Urits
Beoupled Units 1,685 y2.5%
i 136 ks
Total Housing Units e

T 8 LA b |
Qwerte -Oecugied ik ="
Rentar-Decupled e =

Sowrs: MO Lniled Salns Decooniad Cansus

e e T T e e e e e e e e e———y
City of Willilamston 2025 Master Plan 16



Thee tabile below categorizes housing Lypes by unit dengity, In the City of Willamston, standard single-family homes on
individual lots are the most common, comprising 57 B% of the housing stock. The next most common type s mulki-family
housing—which can range from o converbed bripbex (o a Brgo aparkment complex—accounting for 23.7% of all units in the

city.

Tabla 9: Type of Struchure

Haousing Typo Mimnder of Hos g iis | Paicintagi
Oine-Tamily Delached 1004 57.8%
Cinvs- Tamvily Altechsed 180 10.3%
Ty Uiniia 1 09%
MtianiLini {Pbeanis than 2 weite] Fab %
Musbille Homae or obhed Typs of Houging 145 L%
Tarial 1,753

Eruinner JOP0 Amiavkean Cviaaly Sevie §iear Sy

The age of a home doesn't necessarnily determina its market value, but older homes are generally more expenaive bo
maintain, In Wiliamston, 48.8% of the howsing stock was built before 19249, Thesa homes may reguire more upkeep, ledk
modern features, or need significant repals, At the same time, older housing adds to the City's character and historical
charm, Howseer, the combination of a high percentage of aging homes and a 7.5% vacancy rake suggests that Willlamston
may have a mismatch between its existing housing stock and the needs of current or future residents, Some vacant homes
mivy be outdated, undermaintained, or othersise unsultable, which can Bmit the City's ability o attract and retaln residents.
This points to & need for new or updated housing options thet betber meet modern standards and household preferences,
whili still preserving the City's undgue character.,

Tabla 10; Age of Housing Stock

Tear Struckure Bulli Mumber Porcentags

204 or laler 30 1.68%
02003 5 051%
2000-2009 340 19.08%
19R0-154949 549 31,79%
T9E0- 1979 i 150%
19401959 37 17.75%
19235 or carlior 359 014N

Soere JONT Aoy Comymomdy Suver 5 Faar Esiieaies

Wiliamston has seen strong grawth in home values over the past e yeiars, Following a decline between 2010 and 2015,
This decline reflects a broader national trend, as the country was still recowering from the 2008 housing market crash during
that peried. In the last decade, 30 new homes have been constructed, however, other reskdential developments have bean
approved by the Oity, As shown in Table 13, the median home value dropped by 21,3% bebween 2010 to 2015, but then
rebounded sharphy rising by 45.1% between 2015 and 2020, This represents an overall 14.2% increase over the doacade,
adjusted for Inflation.

When compared to nearby communéties, Willlamston's median home value lands near the middle. As shown in Tabde 14, &
falts just befow the State of Michigan average but remaing above the countywide aversge. Nearby communities such &5
Williamston Towmship and Meridian Charter Township show higher vahees, while Lansing and Webberdlle shaw lower ones,

| DB i e et o i el P e e s e — ——= ]
City of Williamstan 2025 Master Plan 17



Table 11: Median Homs Value 2000-2020, Ajusted for 2020 Inflation

Woar [ Beel lain Vi %W Changa

2010 SE0,500

15 STES500 «IN.3%
2020 £171,900 #A51%
IO10-2020 - 1470

Sone: Amvioan STty Sy 5o Entinaes, Busra of fabar SEansiios OFY TSk Stdaior

Table 12: Median Home Valses in Comparisan Communities

WilBamatan City al Larai: A g o MWiradian Charir
1 evdmidbup WP Ld ki Tevwwrthig

iz 301,100 E1ranin SU3E00 155,600 Nz 141,500 HEBL AN

P ledili d It Codmily

Despite this redative strength in home values, Willlamston's 7,5% vacancy rale sugpests uneven growth across the reglon.
Some communities are seeing more rapld demand and price increases than others, Whille the overall demand for houwsing
remaing high aoross the region, recent trends have shifted the types of communities’ people seck out,

Histosically, \Willamston's housing stock reflects the post-war subuwrban expansion, when people moved away from urban
centers, However, in mone recent decades, younger generations have gravitated toward cities and walkable nesghborhoods
with access ko armenities, Willamston's prosdmity to Lansing puts it in a favorable position to capture future growth,
espaecially as remaole work increases fiexibility inowhere people live, Sraller, chacacter-rich communalies B Williamsion are
Increasingly attractive to peaople looking fior a halance bebween small-town charm and regional acoess.,

City of Willlamaton 2025 Master Plan 18



03

Existing Land Use

A dlear understanding of current land uses allows the oity to evaluate the compatibility of
future development and defivering key public senvices.  The existing land use survey serves
as a comprehensive inventory of land use within the communily, providing essenlial
background data that informs the Master Plan, This information helps guide land use
decisions ensuring that future growth aligns with the city's long-term vision and community
neads.

[ gt =l Sl I . o I S " . R R T R W e S, — e |
City of Willlamstan 2025 Master Plan 13



Single-Unit Residential

Single-unit residential developrments are located theoughout e city,
primarity i clusters and nelghborhoods sftuated on the fringe of
Donamitowin, Thise developments, Dypically detached homes, make up 58%
of the ciby’s housing stock, With Its predomilnantly residential character,
Willlarnskon & considensd 3 “bedrdom communiby”,

Multi-Unit Residential

Williameston has a vasiely of multi-unit residential developments, making
up 33% of the city's total housing stock. These include single-unit
attached dwellings, duplexes, and small and large multi-unit bulldings.
Larger developments, such as apartment buildings, feature muitipe
dwelling units on a single site, Most muki-unit resklential areas ane found
in small pockeds along the southerm and porthern edges of Dawnbown, as
well as on the ciby's ouber areas near commercial BEnd uses,

Manufactured Home Park

Williarreiton has Peio manufacluned home districts slong Grand River on
east and west edges of the clty boundasy, These developments prowvide an
impartant hausing aption within the commanity, offering affordable and
Flesible lving opportunities.

Commercial

Comercial development within Willamston includes a misture of natianal
retall chains, local businesses and office uses. Grand River Avenue serves
&% [he city’s primary commercial corridor, while olher commerdial
development disparsed throughaout the by, The city's vibeant histaric,
walkable Dowintown is the cong of commendcial activity featuring
entertainrent, shopping and restaurants. This area Is the heart of the
city, showcasing Williamston's unique character and charm, It also acts as
transition zane bedween the traditional historic Dewntown and suburban
style cammercial and residential development.

City of Wilkamston 2025 Master Plan



Industrial

Industrial areas in Williematon are designated Tfor light
manufacturing and related industries that provide employment
opportunllies, The city™s pramary industal sone &5 locatled on
the southemn side of the city, bebween Dowmbown and 1-94G,
andl acldlitional industrial properties are lecated on the eastem
andd western edges of the ciby along Grand River Avenue,

Industrial businesses in Wilkamston Include light
mamfacturing, phanmaceutical and medical production, vehicle
maintenanoe, and professionad office buildings, among other
uses. Much of the avallable Industsial land s strategically
positioned near 1-96.

Public and Quasi-Public Facilities

Public and guasl-public facilites form the foundation of
manicipal gpovernance, pubBc safety, education, and
commamity services. Key facilities include City Hall, the Police
Department, the Library, and Wilkamston Community Schools.
Together, these inslitutions strengthen the chic oo, pronide
accessible leaming opportunities, support workforce
deselopment and long-tenm community stability, and foster
cultural and sackal engagement.

- - s s - s s = s ey ==
City of Willkamston 2025 Master Plan 21



II."' R - .:‘-.I|.|E[ﬂll-'l_-' il g
LN
1

SF
;- B
SN o

Existing Land Use

City of Williamston, Michigan

LEGEND
| Public/Tax Exempt
Low Density Residential
Medium Density Residential
0 High Density Residential
B Mobile Home Park
Bl Commercial
I industrial
Vacant Land
[-7] DDA Boundary

Papsmay Suid L Fapiel Gl e Daaes
e Infrrnidiort, w PP Gl St
gl MW Lckaara, FOO5

E MCKENNA



04

Community
Infrastructure &

Sustainability

This chapter addresses key components of Williamston’s community infrastructure, including
its water and sanitary systems, parks and recreation facilities, floodplains, and sofl resources.
Together, these elements form the backbone of a healthy, functional, and sustainable
community.

Recognizing elements like street trees, parks, and green spaces as integral parts of
community infrastructure allows for a more holistic approach to managing and sustaining the
city. This perspective s essential for maintaining a resilient and vibrant community amid
evalving environmental conditions and future growth. This chapler also explores stralegies to
strengthen Williamston’s infrastructure witlle promoting sustainability and protecting its
natural assels.

ST ey T R - R T e g T e e Y e R e e e, 1]
City of Willlamston 2025 Master Plan




Water and Sanitary Systems

Irngrovements that hive been made to the City's water system include drilling a new well (#5) in 1578; installing new
pumps in wells 2 and 3 in 19838; constrscting o 00,000 gallon sphercal elevated waler storage tank in 1969; drilling a new
well (6] in 1950; and addirg a 12° waterline connecting pumgps 2 and 3 to Corwin Road and 'West Grand River Avenise in
1992 and 1993,

In H06, the city brought a new wall field *"onling”. Located on the west side of the city, north of Linn Road, this well field i
designed to maet the City's water needs for the foreseeable future. & Wellhead Probection Overlay District has been adopted
inba the City's Zoning Ordinance to protect the well flelds and aquifers from polhthon,

The entire city |s served by sanitary sewer, Infiltraticn and inflowe (1 & 1) of storm sater and ground water into the system
rernaine an an-going problem, The ciby has taken significant steps to reduce [ & I through disconnecting dowmespouts;
performing a televsion analysis of portions of the system to identify podnts of inflow; and replacing portions of Seswer ine,
Thraugh these continiing «ffors e City hopes to improve the system and axtend the capacity of the plant by reducing the
amount of water that Is treated wnnecessariky,

Parks and
Recreation

Thee city recantly vpdated ks Pasks ang Racrsation Master Plan,
This document detalls the recreational offerings and identifes
recomemendations needed Lo develop the park and recreation
system [nto a vital component of the community, There ame
also a wealth of additional regienal park and recreational
facilities surrounding Willlammston which provide residents with
alternative recreational opportunities,

City of Willlamston 2025 Master Plan 24



Topography and
Natural Features

Like solls, the topograply and the natural features of an area
shauld be scocommuodated, even though certain topographical
oF natural features can be changed. The Red Cedar River is
the most dominant natural feature in the area. The rver flows
from cast 1o west and eventually connects with the Grand
River near Lansing.

Tiee Mall Pond, near Williamston®s downtown area, is an
important feature of the city that was formed by damming the
Red Cedar River. Daer Creek, which flows from the south,
erngties inbo the Red Codar Biver acrass b river from the golf
course, Several ponds, drains and gravel pits are in the
surrounding area,

Wiliamston s refatively flat with elevations ranging from 850
feet above mean sea level 3t the Red Cedar River Lo BRD fest
at areas throughout the city. A bendhmark (which shows
recorded elevations) an the soulfneest comer of Williansion
Foad and Bowley Road sites the elevatlon as 873 feet, South
of Williamston an (he northinest carmcr of Williamsion Road
and Linn Road the elavation ls 886 feat.

[ e e e Pw e S e e m e e —bin ek et mmepek o ——e ]
City of Willlarmston 2025 Master Plan a5



Floodplain Areas

Williarmston is rich in natural scenic beauty, with the Red Cedar River meandering through the centér of the city, As such,
the city is prane to fver fooding, especially In years with beavy rain or snow events, The floodplain areas of the City should
be acknowledged with proposed developments that will have an impact on swrrcunding flocdplains and walerways, The
Federal Emengency Management Agency (FEMA) provides resources on the location of the City's floodplain, and other
pertinent information on fleadplain and Nood mitigation effcrts incheding grant funding cppartunities.

(10 e

Clty of Willlamston 2025 Master Plan 26



_ - 14
e = B EET . = 2]
! = st
|__i'|; : : = 21
E Hi | A
i
Wheatfield
Township
Lﬂ.ll'l'.ljl’
Township
LEGEND 0_ 6001 AN
Environmental i -
Features B 0.2% Annual Chance Flood Hazard
M, B 1% Annual Chance Flood Hazard
= o Pusevmas fogrrar Afickigan Casier b Cacgre.
Wetlands et it b FTa ods Sowna
City of Wiliamston, Michigan 1 Bog, Prairie s, 0, Al e, 04
B River
DDA Boundary E MCKENNA

[ ] City of Willkamston







05

The Community Vision

Wiliamston’s Master Plan public engagement process was intentionally crafted to be

inclusive, fransparent, and participatory—ensuring the volces of community members,
stakeholders, and Gty leadership were both heard and respected. The continued involvement
of the Planning Commission, Downtown Development Authority (DDA), and City Council
members provided an additional layer of collaboration, bringing diverse perspectives together
to review and shape the evolving draft Plan.

This colfaborative approach fostered a sense of shared ownership, and contributed fo the
depth and credibility of the planning process, To broaden outreach and accommodate a
wider audience, the City utilized an online survey, making participation accessible to those
unable fo attend fn-person meelings or events. Through this multifaceted strategy—inciuding
digital outreach and face-to-face events—the City took a proactive stance in gathering
meaningfii input to inform and enrich the development of this Master Plan.

The insights gathered through this engagement process directly informed the Plan's content,
leading to the refinement and updating of its goals and objectives. These revisions ensure
that the Plan is more aligned with current community priorities, better addressing the needs,
values, and fiture vision of Willamston's residents.

City af Willamston 2025 Master Plan




Public
Engagement
Feedback

Joint Visioning Session

A5 part of the Master Plan updake, a joint visioning
sesgion took place on January 14, 2025, at
Willamston Middie School, Attendees included
members of the City Council, Planning Commission,
Downtosan Developmant Autharity (DDAY, and lecal
Figichangs,

Ky bopics of discussion induded the dowsntown
dishrict and oppartunilies for expansion, Uhe fulure
uss and character of residential nelghborhoods over
thie mext five wears, induestrial land development, and
the Wilkamston Road Overlay District, amang others,
Ideas and suggestions were gathered for each bopic,
and at the conchusion of the session, participants
vated on thelr top priorities for the Master Plan
upsdate, The results of Uhe wole are @5 folkeas:

Expanding Downtown Williamston

The bap priorities for expanding downtown ane historic architecture, filling empty storefronts, and expanding the
DDA south to inchecde the leehouse. There is also strong support for supporting businesses in place a2 bringing
in new businesses, Other suggestions, such as maintaiming the current DDA boundaries amd protecting reskdential
corridors, received fewer vates,

Focus an historic archibachure = 17 wotes
Fill emply store fronts = 12 vates

Expard DO south to include ice house = 8 vates
Support usinesses in place = 9 vobes
Bring In new businesses - 7 vates

Create mare appeal = 7 voles

Eeep DDA same boundaties — 4 votes
Pricrity cn existing structures — 4 vaties
C-3 Zoming Genesal Construction — pratect
residential corridor — 1 vole

Be progressive — 1 wota

W RN E FFFE W

"

[ i =l i ! e S e i T i L L . |
City of Willamston 2025 Master Plan 30




Residential Neighborhoods

The top pricrities lor residential zoning in the nexd 5 years are probecting residential integrity on Grand River and
understanding barriers to development, Other |deas, like rezoning office spaces on Willlamston Road and promaoting
mlti-use housing, received fewer vobes, Additionally, there was support for educating developers through open houses to
facilitate development,

Protect residential inteqrity on Grand River — 13 voles
Understand barriers to devalopment = 10 votas
Rezone office on Willizmston Rd. — 5 votes

Educate developers/open house = 5 yotes

Stress mulli-use howsing — 4 voles

O e W W

Industrial Land Development

The most popular ideas for industrial park vacant land development are keeping the area as s and changing the 1-1
use to include things like breweries. There ks also significant support for creating a mixed-use area with I-1 and I-2
zones. Fewer votes were given to reroning for special land use or exploring solar farm opportundties,

Keep poning and the industrial park a5 & - 12 voles

I-1 Change use to indude things such as brewery = 11 votes
Mixed use of I-1 and I-2 — 10 votes

Rezane bo mixed use-spedal kand use = 7 voles

Solar fasm oppostunity — 2 votes

W OF W e W

Williamston Road Overlay District

The top priority for the Willlamston Road Owerlay District i ensuring design standards align with desired assthetics.
Dfher iy prionities include prabibiting drive-throughs north of Linn Rel, limiting building size, and pramating
mixed-use developments with commerdlal space on the first flaor and resldentlal abowe. Fewer vobes wera given to
sigmage standards or making the: area norh of the Raptist Church residential,

Design standards fit with aesthetics we want = 27 wotes

Mo drive-throwghs norh of Linn Rd, — 14 vates

Limit bullding slze — grass 5q. ft. maximums = 10 vates
Mixed use 15t Nloor commercialfupper as residential — 8 votes
Signage standards = 4 votes

Make nah of Baptist Chwrch residential — 3 wotes

L N

City of Willamston 2025 Master Plan J



Community-Wide
survey

To launch the planning process, a clbywiéde postcard
Featuring & survey QR code was mailed to all Wilkamston
residents in July of 2024, The survey remalned opan
throwgh September and received 470 nesponses-—
represeming about 12,5% of the pomelation, & strong
turnout that reflects an engaged and informed comemumnity,

Results reveal 8 population that valuees \Willamston's
historic downbown, established neighborhoods, and park
sysiem, Residents eapressed inlerest in enhancing parks
and recreation opthons, Including more walking and biking
trails and new park sctivities. Whibs most are satisfied with
current housing, many suppart expanded options—
especially on undeveloped land in the dty's northeast and
south areas,

Creerall, the community shows a desire b maintain Wilkamston's small-town charm whili improving quelity of life thrawgh
thoughtful development and expanded amenitles,

The fallowing i & brief summary of the results, with full survey results located in the appendix:

Demographics

The suresy first asked about participants’ connection to the Oity of Willlamston, Most respondents (77%) kKlentifled as
homecwners, followed by Tull-time residents (54%). thers Indicated ties such as attending local irstitutions (265, working
im the city {12%], renting a homa of owning a business (both around 69), A few selected “other.”

When asked how ong they've Bved in Williamston, tha largest group reported 204 wears (29%), with newer residents (0-5
wears] close behingd at 24%, Other ranges included 6-10 years (20%) and 11-20 years {19% ), About 8% reportad ot living

or cavrting property in the Gty

These results sggest a healthy balance of long-term restdants with historical knowdedge and neser residents bringing fresh
perspectives,

City of Willlamston 2025 Master Plan k= ¥ ]



Transportation Priorities

Survey respondents reparted & range of commute times: 42% travel kess than 10 minukes to work, while the remainder
commute longer distamces, reflecting a mix of local employment and out-of-anes commules,

Wihen asked to prioritize trangpartation Enpgrovements within Williamston, respondents identified the following needs, ranked
by imipartance: enhanced pedestrian safeby (57%), imgroved bicycle infrastracure (30%), reduced autamobile congestion
(25% ), beautificd roadwaies (25%%), public art Installations [16%), better connections to public transit {14%!), and improved
bocal public transit services (13%). These respanses highlight communsty preferences for safier, more walable and bike-
friendly streets, alongside aesthetic and transit enhancements.

Parks and Recreation Objectives

Surveey participants expressed strong Interest in expanding passhe recreation and conservation areas (61%) and off-road
ik trails (51%0), Other popular amenities included neighborhood pocket parks and playgrounds (36%) and youth and
senior recreation programs (35%).

When acked if current amenitios mest communiy neads, respondants felt plavgrounds (76%], perforrming aris spaces
{68%), plcnic areas (669), athletic felds (65%), and parkdands (63%) are sufficlent. Lower satisfaction was noted for sand
woleyball [4496), tennis courts (43%), paved walking/biking paths, and public restroams (bath 4096,

The most frequently visited parks were MoCormick Park (95%), Old Mill Park {379&), Memorial Park {26%), Volunteers
Comimimnity Park [23%), Dahlstrom Memarial Park (16%), and Red Cedar Landing (15%). Overall, 74% of respondents ang
satisfied with the current number and varlety of parks and recreation amenities, while 26% are not,

Bespomndents pricritized preserving natural and cultueal spaces, expanding walking trails and paved paths, enhandng exsting
facilllices, ensuring ADA dccessibility, and increasing recréational pragramming and events,

T e T ey e e, e R e e e o g e e
City of Willlamston 2025 Master Plan a3



Future Development and Housing Priorities - -

The survey then asked respondents to rate their bevel of priority for economic
groawth eflors and gave participants the oplions, Survey respondents pricritized
economic grosth focused on developlng more miked-use, walkable areas [56%)
and expanding downtown (5%, with less emphasis on adding housing (179%)
and retall space {109%),

When askoed if currend housing meets their needs, 368% said yes, 20% felt housing
is generally oo expensive, and 19% sail thelr housing & suitable for now but may
rat be in the fubure, Owverall, there is a clear desire for more diverse howsing
opthons.

Regarding housing styles, traditional sngle-family hames wene favored near
respondents {479%), followed by cottage courts (41%), duplexes (229%), and
townbomes (23%), This supports the desire to maintain Wilkamston's characber
whie introducing more vagiaby,

On beadification, respomdents prioritized presendng natural spaces (68%) and
enlancing existing parks (40%), with less support for now parkes (29%] oF pubic
art {13%), indicating a preference for improsing current amenities over new
additions,

L

City of Willlarmstan 2025 Master Plan a4



Vision
Statement
The City of .
Williamston is unigue
n many ways,
boasting an
exceptional historic
Downtown Core,
abundant parkiand
and outdoor recreation opportunities, scenic
riverfront areas, and thriving mix of industrial
and commercial businesses. Williamston's rich
history and strong sense of community make it a
desirable place to live for generations.

e ) 5 i
e P

'l‘.i

Clty of Williamston 2025 Master Plan as



Goals and Objectives

Williamston 5 updating Rs Master Plan bo ensure a high quality of Be for residents while presenving and enhanding the City's
unigue character, This Plan will gulde the cammunity toward a wibrant small-tosin future with an active downtown, diverse

recreational opportunities, presereed historic sites, and continued growth in residents, businesses, and institutions,

This ection outlines the goals, objectives, and policles to direct local decsion-makers i evaluating future land usa
praposals, Each goal 15 a broad, forward-lookdng statement that exprésses. the community's aspirations and wvaheis, Thesg
goals are intentionally generad, selting the overall direction for public policy, planning, and private development. Paired with
eiach goal is a set of specific objectives designed to provide measurable, actionable steps toward achieving that vision. The
objectves translate ideals inte priactical strategies that help ensure future growth aligres with the priceities of Willamston's
reskbents, enhances qualiby of ife, and presenses the character that makes the ity unlgue.

Recognizing its rural, small-town charm, Willismston has established the following goats [o prepare for & sustainalle and
prosperous futune:

Goal #1: Vibrant Neighborhoods for
All

Foster welcoming, resilfent neighborhoods
by supporting well-maintained homes,
encouraging diverse housing options, and
fnvesting in areas that need revitalization -
ensuring every resident feels safe, valued,
and prowud of where they five,

Objectives
1A Strengthen Downbown Housing Optlons, Encourage mived-use development that includes uppar-story

reshdential units to increase downtown vitality and housing diversity, Promote affordable and workforce housing
options to ensure downtown living i accessible to a wide range of residents,

1.8 Encourage Housing Diversity and Affordability. Support a range of housing types within mised-use areas,
inchuding apartments, townhomes, Bee-work wnits, and affardable options, Offer density bonuses or other
incentivies for develaopments that include affordable or workforos housing,

1.0 Promote Neighborhood Revitalization and Reinvestment. Identify and pricntize investment in
nitighbsarhoods by imgroving infrastructure, enhancing public spaces, and supparting comeammity-led beautification
cfforts. Rehabiitate vacant or deteriorating properties as funding ard partnership opportunities become availabla,

T T ST I e e P Sy e e e e e, ST N ]
City of Willlamston 2025 Master Plan a6



Goal #2: A Thriving,
Welcoming Downtown

Cultivale a dynamic and inclusive
downtown that celebrates focal
businessas, supports clwe engagement,
and enhances the City’s historic charm and a

visual appeal—making it a gathering place
for alf generations.

Objectives

e Support Local Businesses and Entrepreneurship. Provide Incentives and resowrces for small business
development, including stat-ups, minodby- and women-owned businesses, Pastner with kocal organizations to offer
business support senvices such & training, mentarship, and access to funding, Encourage year-round programming
(&g, markets, festivals, pop-ups) to increase foot tradfic and visibility for local vendoes,

2.8 Enhance Downtown Aestheties and Historle Character, Invest in streefscaping irmprovemeants, Induding
lighting, landscaping, public art, and widinding signage that highlights Williamstons heritage, Support the
preservation and adaptive reuse of histaric buildings in alignment with the City's character and design standards.
Require cohasive architectural and design standards that reflect the community's unigue identity,

.M Increase Pedestrian Comfort and Accessibility. Improve sidewalks, crosswalks, and barrier-fres access to
ensure downtown Is walkable and Inclusive for people of all ages and abilities. Expand outdoor seating, shade, and
gathering spaces to create a welcoming ermdronment for residents and visitors, Encourage bicycle infrastruciure,
parking, and transit connectivity to and within downtown.,

2.0n Activate Public Spaces and Encourage Community Events. Expand use of downbown public spaces (e
plazas or green areas) for cultural events, ive performances, and community acthdties, Partner with local artists,
schools, and civic groups ta create interactive of rotating displays and programs. Suppoet Inltlatives that encourage
railtigenerational and diverse communily parlicpation.

2.E: Foster Partnerships and Leadership in Dowinbown Revitalization. Work closaly with the Downtown
Development Authority {DDA), Chamber of Commerce, and local stakehodlers th algn sirategies and Irvestments,
Reguiarly engage the public In planning and dedsion-making processes o ensure develapment reflects comimunity
priceities. Monitor progress through data collection and public feedback bo adaph Strabegies 85 needad,

e e ey s e e S T
Clty of Willllamston 2025 Master Plan a7



Goal #3: Inclusive Parks,
Recreation, and Community Spaces

Expand and improve parks, recreation, and
pbiic facilities to ensure all residents—
regardiess of age, ability, or income—have
access to high-quality, sustainable spaces
for wellness, connection, and lifelong
anjoyment.

Objectives

LN H

3.8

3.C:

3.D;

3.E:

Expand Access to Parks aned Recreation Facllities. Develop [/ upgrade parks and green spaces in undersered
areas o ensure equitable access for sl ressdents, particularly In high-density or lower-income nelghborhoods.
Create safe, woll-it pedestrian and bike pathways cannecting residential areas with parks, the downtown and
community destinations. Upgrade exisling parks to meet the diverse needs of the community, Inchiding facilities for
youlh, Seniors, and people wilh disabilitics,

Ensure Accessibility and Universal Design. Implament universal design principhes in all new and existing
parks, ensuring spaces are accessible to individuals with physical, sensary, and cognitive disabilities. Install ADA-
comipliant amenithes such as accessiblo pathways, restrooms, picnic areas, and playgrounds with sdaplive
equipment. Regularly assess and updabe Facilities to meet or exceed accessibility standards and engage the
comimunity in identifying barriers to access.

Create a Range of Recreational Opportunities for All Ages and Abilities, Design parks and community
spaces that caber to a wide varlety of recreational acthvities, including sports fields, wallking trails, playgrounds,
fness stathons, and cutdoor gathering spaces, Support multi-generational programming that encourages family-
friendhy activities and promobes social inclusion aoross age groups, Incorporate diverse and adaptive recreational
facilities, swch as inchesive playgrounds, sensory gandans, and fitness equipment.

Prosniote Sustainable Practices in Parks and Cammunity Spaces. Integrate environmentally sustainable
practices such as nalive [andscaping, stonmwater mansgement, enengy-eficent Tghting, and rersaable enengy
souroes into park and recreation facility designs. Develop community gardens within parks to pramote local food
praduction and environmental education.

Improve Maintenance and Safety of Public Spaces. Update oS necessary the regulir mainlenanog sohediba
to keep parks and community spaces clean, safe, and well-rmaintained, with attention to accessbility and Safely
features,

I R e S S T, e e S e |
City of Willlamston 2025 Master Plan a8



Goal #4: Thoughtful
Mixed-Use Development

Encourage well-designed, sustainable
development that blends housing,
offices, and retall to meet he needs of
residents, reflect Witllamston's
character, and contribute to a vibrant,
walkable community.

Objectives

4.8 Pramote Context-Sensitive, High-Quality Design. Adopt and enforce design guidelines that ensure new
develnpment complemeants Williamston's chasm, character, and architectral heritage. This includes human-scale
buildings that enhanoe wallability and integrate well with surrounding neighbarhoods, Discourage ato-oriemed
s such &s drive-throughs in mied-use areas where they undenmine walkability, create visual clutter, and conflict
with the City’s goal of fostering vibrant, pedestrian- friendly corridors,

4.B:  Support a Balanced Mix of Uses, Zone for develapments thal combing residential, commercial, and office space
in wadkable, connected areas. Encourage wertical mived-use {e.q., housing sbove shops or offices) in key corridaors
and I the downtown. Incentivize developments that fill gaps In needed senvices such as healthcare, childcare, and
locad retall.

4L Enhance Walkability and Connectivity. Fequire pedestrian-friendly site design with direct sldewalk
connections, street trees, Bghting, and reduced setbacks, Improve connections between miked-use areas,
neighborhoods, parks, and schopls theough sale, mult-modal infrastreciure, scourage land vses that disrupt the
pedestrizn environment, such as drive-throughs and wide front-facing parking bots, pastioularly in areas designated
far walkable, mixed-use development,

4.0:  Incorporate Green Infrastructure, Encourage the use of green building practices and low-impact stormwater
design, where feasible, Support redevelopment of underutiined or vacant properties (infill) before expanding into
undeveloped land, Require the inclusion of open space, plazas, or green buffers within miked-use developmaents (o
promobe community gathering and active living emdronments,

4.E: Foster Collaboration and Community Input. Adiéely engage residents, business owners, and stabehalders in

planning efforts to ensure new developments reflect community priorities, Encourage plot prajects or temigarany
uses (a.q., pop-up shops, markets) to best and refine mixed-use concepts before long-term Investment.

eI E—me— e e e SeS TS T e Sew iemy Se - uTeToms ess Sy
City of Willlamstan 2025 Master Plan 29



Goal #5: Sustainable
Economic Industries

Support industrial, research, and
technology development that aligns with
community values, fosters local job
growth, and strengthens Willamston's
lang-term economic health.

Objectives

LN H

5.C:

5.E:

Encourage Green and Low=-Impact Industries, Attract and retaln businesses in dean energy, advanoed
mamufacturing, agri-tech, and reseanch sectors that minimize Impact on adjacent uses, espedally when locabed
riear regidential uses,

Foster Lacal Job Growth and Worldforce Development. Collaborate with regional partners, schools, and
tradning institutions to allgn workfosee skills with future-ready industries, Suppeet apprenticeships, intemships, and
carger pallvamys inn STEM, skilled trades, and green technologhes for local residents.

Ensure Compatibility with Community Values and Land Use. Require new industrial development to
demoenstrate compatibility with nearly residential, commercial, and naturall areas through thowghtiul design and
mitigation strategies, Prioritize redevelopment of brownfield o underutilized industrial sites to reduce sprawl and
protect natural resources, Maintain buffer 2ones, green infrastructisns, and traffic management plans o reduce
emnvironmental and nelghborbeod impacts.

Promote Innovation and Entreprencurship, Create space and support for stat-ups and ressarch-driven
businesses through incubators, co-working spaces, or shaned labs, Partner with universities, research institutions,
and reghonal agendes to attract tech and Innovation investments to Willlamston, Encouragie public-private
partnerships that advance sustafinable technologles and communiby-beneficial Inncvations,

Strengthen the Clty's Economic Resilience. Diversify the local economy by supparting a balanced mix of
Inchestries that can adapt to changing market and dimate conditions. Develop an economic sustainabiliby strateqy
that addresses png-term infrastructure needs, resowrce wse, and environmental riskes, Monitor and adapt economic

deveapment policies to reflect emenging bechnologies, job trends, and communiby input.

Pramote Williamston as a Business Destination. Develop marketing materials that highlight the City's
commérmient Lo sustainability, quality of life, and strabegic location o attract workforce talent and companies,
Artend and host regional coonomic develapment events to attract mission-aligned businesses and Investors,

City of Willlamston 2025 Master Plan 4



Goal #6: Connected,
Complete Streets for
Everyone

Build and maintain a safe, accessible
transportation system that supports
walking, biking, transit, and driving—
empowering people of all ages and
abilities to move freely and safely
throughout the commurnity.

Objectives

6G.A:

6.Cx

6.D:

G.EL

Enhance Safety and Accessibility for All Users, Deslgn and retrofit streets to ncdlude features e sidewalks,
crosswalks, bike anes, osb ramps, and pedestrian refupe islands, Prioritize Improvements at high-traffic ansas,
sohool 2ones, and locations with a history of crashes, Implement traffic calming measures (Le., curb extensions,
rafsed crosswallks, and narmowed Fanes) to reduce vehicle speads in pedestrian-priority areas,

Expand and Improve Pedestrian and Bicyele Infrastructure. Complete gaps in the sidewalk and trail
metwork to ensure contineous and acoessible routes throwghout Williamston, Develop a citywide bicycle network
with separated bike lanes, signage, and secure bike parking at key destinations, Create safe and scenic walking and
bidng connections between neighborhoods, the downtawn, parks, schools, and public facilbes.

Support Equitable Access to Transportation. Tdentify and remove barriers to mability for sendors, people with
disabiftios, and residents without access bo a car, Coordinate with regional partners b0 Empoove pubiic Lranss
opbians and esplore an-demand or shared mobility services, induding CATA, Enswre streat design standards ane
inchusive and ADG-cormpliant and regularly evaleate accessibility needs through community feedback,

Promote Sustainable Infrastructure, integrate green infrastructure such as rain gardens, strect tnges, and
permvealie pavement into projects bo manage storrmwater and reduce the heat |sland effect. Priontize mainbenanca
and repair of existing streets before expanding roadway netwarks into undeveloped areas.

Develop and Implement a Complete Streets Paolley. Adopt a formal Complete Streets policy that requires all
transportation projects bo consider the neads ol all users and modes, Align local ordinances, zoning, and capital
improvement planning with Cormpliete Strects principles, Track progress with performance measures such as
sidowalk mileage, bike lane ooverage, accessibility ratings, snd user satisfaction,

of Willllamstan 2025 Master Plan 41
city



Goal #7: Strong Community
Identity and Sense of Place

Celebrate Willlamston's unigue heritage,
natural beauty, and welcoming spirit by
enhancing public spaces, promoting
community pride, and fostering a shared
identity that residents and visitors alike can
cherish.

Objectives

7. Highlight Williamston's History and Cultural Heritage. Preserve and promote historic bulldings, and sites
through signage, storvieling, and pubBic art, Support community events and parinerships that celebrate kocal
histary, traditions, and cultural diversity,

7B Enhance Public Spaces and Gateways, Improve key entry paints into the city with atiractive signage,
landscaping, and public art that reflect Wilksmston's character, Upgrade parks, plazas, and dvic spaces to serve as
vibrant, inchusive gathering places for all ages and backgrounds. Encourage community-inspired design in public
infrastructure, such as benches, murals, or decorative lighting, Including alley activation in the downbown.

7L Promote Community Pride and Engagement. Lauwch infliatives that encourage residents to participate in
beautification efforts, such as nelghborhood clear-ups, garden contests, o mural projects, Celebrate commumity
achievemants and milestones throwgh banners, online campalgns, o recognitions in public spaces, Ergage youth
anel schools i prajects that pramote civic pride and interganesational connection,

7.0 Support Local Arts and Creative Expression. Partner with local artists and organinations (o integrate at into
eyl iy spaces—sauch a2 utility bowes crosswalks, and park features, Providie spaces and funding opportunities for
perfarmances, exhibitions, and arts education accessible to all,

7.E: Strengthen the City's and DDA's Branding and Commumnication. Develop and conststently use o coheshae
city § DDA brand - logos, messaging, and visuals - that reflect Williamston®s ientity and vabues, Promote local
stories, events, and achievements through coordinated marketing efforts, social media, and partnerships with
camimunity organizations,

e e S T — e T
City af Willamston 2025 Master Plan 42



06

Transportation
& Mobility

Land use patterns and transportation systems are inherently interconnected, shaping how
peaple and goods move throughout a community. The ability to travel efficiently — whether
by car, bicycle, or on foot — plays pivotal rode in both quality of life and economic growth.
Proximily to well-connected fransportation networks influences where new development
occurs, but as tralfic demands increase, the capaolly of existing infrastructure can be strained.

Williamston is strategically located along several key transportation corridors, Including Grand
River Avenue (M-43), Interstate 26, and N Williamston Road/Putnam Street. Its proximily fo
Michigan Stafe University and the Lansing metrapolitan area makes reglonal connectivity
essential for both residents and businesses. Strengthening finks to the east and south could
further enhance access to the downtown core, altracting visitors and supporting local
commerce. A well-functioning transportation system goes beyond roads for vehicles.
Pedestrian circulation, bike paths, and sidewalks are components of a balanced networks that
supparts mobiity, safely. and accessibility.

City af Willllarmston 2025 Mastar Plan 43



Existing
Transportation
Analysis

Functional Classification of
Roadways

Every road serves @ different purpase, whether it's helping
people get across town quickly or connecting them to thelr
neighborkood, To make sure roads ang designed and used the
right way, ransportation agencies group them into categories
based an haw they function. This siystem, called fachion
classifeation, i used aorss the country and is guided by
federal standards, Roads ane classifled differently depending
on whether theyre in rural areas, small bowns, ar goowing
cities, Knowing the functional classification of roads helps local
governments determing how roads should be built, what type
of traffic they should carry, and what residents and officlals
can expect from them, These dassifications also support
project klentification and pricritization when planning
imiprowerments to the transportation system,

The fallowing map identifies the functional dassification of the
roadways n the City of Willlamston:

City of Willkamatan 2025 Master Plan




Ferent Cak T
__I_l'lld'rlHH——-
i Mlﬂ 4B
E ™
Williamstown -‘i fszi
Town S 2
D ship + k Township
L I
& T e
; g i dlis 7] Hewer R
% | "
e ;} o1
5 AT AL 3 \h"- ::'_
C S 1
i
;
Whoatfield
Township

Leroy

Township
|
LEGEND 0_ 50 1000 AN
Rﬂ'ad HEtWﬂl’k Mational Functional Class Fest "
M Interstate
.+ Major Collector i
City of Williamston, Michigan s Local it
s Non-Certified
DDA Boundary

[ city of Williamston EE MCIGENNA




Interstate

Interstates represent the highest bevel of roadway classification and are designed bo mave large volumes of traffic quickly
over long detances. Tikerstale 96 (1-96) is a major frecway connecting Williamston o Lansing and Detroit, influencing kocal
trawel patterns and economic development.

Minor Arterials

Minar arterials serve shomer tips and connect srmaller geographic anseas thean principal arterlals, In urban areas, they often
link neighborboads, commercial districts, and community institutions while atso connecting bo the langer arterial system, In
rurad areas, minor arterials link towns and key destinations such as parks or resorts. These rosdways many carry local bus
routes and offer moderate travel speeds, serving both mobllity and acoess functions.

Grand Biver Avende [M-43) Is the city's primary east-west corridor, providing aocess to doesntosan, commencial areas, and
reghanal destinations,

Maorth Wilkamston Fioad)/South Putnam Street |s a primany north-south connector between [-96 and downtown Willlamston,

Major Collectors

Major collectors play a critical role in connecting reighborhoods and lecal roads to the artesial nebwork. These reads balance
the need for land access with the effident movement of traffic. In urban areas, they often pass throwgh residential and
commercial districts, while in rural areas, they link towns, schools, and other significant destinations to the broader roadway
system, In Willamston, roads such as Linn Road, Midde Street, Church/Rowley Road, Horth Putnam Street, Schoal Srect,
Riwersidis Avenue, and Highland Street sre clasified a5 major collectons,

Local Streets

Local roads make up the majority of the roadway netwark by mileage, They provide direct access to homes, businesses, and
farrms but are not intended for throwgh travel, Thelr primary role is b connect properties to collector or arterlal roads. Local
roads are often narmower, operate at lower speeds, and are designed (o discowrage cut-through traffic.

e o e e o e e e N T e
City of Wilkamston 2025 Master Plan L L]



Sidewalks

Cwvarall, Willamston has a well-connected and expansive sideval network.
Sidewalks in the City are located throughaut the residentiad areas both sides of
the streat, Additionally, the Dovwntown Core Inchades wide sidewalks on both
sides of the strest that provides pedestrisn access bo shaps and restawrants,

Public Transportation

The Capital Arca Transportation Suathariby (CATA) provides. public
tramspartation throughout the Lansing Reglon including the Clby of
Williamston. Fanes are based on the age of the vider and the roube used,

CATA has three routes that sepse Willamston, One route connects Willlamston
and Wobberville with the Capital Loop in Lansing and the Meridian Mall in
Okemos, This route has moming and evening service an weakdays with no
sendoe on weekends,

& second route also connects Willlamston and Webbendlle with East Lansing
along Grand River Avenae, Riders can connect from thés route bo buses that
sepdce downtown Lansing and Michigan State Untversity In East Lansing,

CATA offers commuber senvices from Meridian Hall, Mason and Williamsten/Webberille to downtown Lansing during
weekday morning and afternoon rush hours, The Willlamston/Webbendlle Limited

plck-up customers in those communitbes, and then

triveds directly o downtown Lansing, making Imited

stops for a faster commauke,

City of Willlamston 2025 Master Plan 47



Future
Transportation
Improvements

Road Network

Wilkiamstan is served by a well-connected road - 'I ;
mehwork, with strong reghonal access provided | £y
by Interstate 96, as well as several minor . o
arterials and local stresets that support intemal f 'l - +h -J _l_
circulation, This netwark conmects key - i
destinations nchuding residential
nelghborhoods, commerclal conridors, local

sehoals, and the histiec Downbowm Core,

Grand River Avenwe is the City's main east-west thoroughfare and a designated minor arterial, 1§ serves as a vital connedtar
bebween Willimmston and nearky communities such a5 Lansing, East Landing, and Okemas. Within Willlamston, Grand River
Awenue passes directly through Doventovwn and supports bath local and reglonal traffic. White past traffic counts have
indicated higher volsmes in the Downtowsn segrsent, the corridor overall has historically remained within acoeptabile capacily
threshalds, As development continues In and around the cby, raffic volurmes on Grand River Avenue should continee to be
manitored in coordination with MDOT to evaleate whether fotune improvements ane necessany.

Morth Willlamston Road,South Putnam Street, the City's primary north-sowth corridor, connects directhy to the 1-96
interchange located just two miles south of the city, As & enters Dowmtown, Wiliamston Road transftions inlo Putnarm
Street, This corridor plays a significant rode in moving traffic betwesn the highway and Downtown Willlamston and has seen
past increases In volume due bo new residentiad growth, While the road remains functionally adequate at present, fulure
traffic increases from addiional development near the inkerchange or in southem portions of the oty may warrant
improwements., This cormider should ako remain a focus area for long-tesm kraffic manitoring and infrastruchee planing,

Interstabe 96 provides direct socess to both Grand Raplds and Debrol, making Williamston well-positioned for regional
conmectivity. With owver 50,000 wehicles passing the Williamston exit cach day, the city has an opportunity to caplues more of
this regional movement as fulure development, toursm, o economic activily expands.

There is currenthy cme vehioular bridge across the Red Cedar River, bocated on North Putnam Street, This beidge is a critical
north-sauth Enk that connects neighbarhoods and regional traffic to Dawntown and 1-96, While it was fully replaced in 2005
and Is in good condition, the Clby has previously considered the need for a second bridge to provide additional capacity and
redundancy, Though funding For 2 new bridge remains uncertain, the iea of 3 second crossing could be reevaluated a5 part
of lang-term planning i development pressures Increase In areas near the rver,

I e e T W S e e
City of Willlamston 2025 Master Plan 48



Truck Routes

The city is situated in a prime geographic location for the safe and efficent movement of goads and services, which is
essential o Willamston's local economy. Delivery trucks, sendoe vehicles, and freight carrers support commercial activity,
construction, and essential services throughout the city. As such, ensuring that these vehides have appropriate routes to
reach thelr destinations—whille minimizing conflicts with recidential aress, pedestrians, smd sonsitfes land uses—Iis a key part
of long-term transpartation planning.

This section outlines the role of truck routes in Williamstan and highlights oerent pattemns of truck movement. The purpose
is bo guide fuluse decision-making around street design, land wse compatibifity, and infrastructure investments that can
support frelght access while protecting the quality of fife in neighborhoods and the walkability of Uhe Downlown Core, As
Wiliamstan continees to grow, thoughtful pfanning for truck aocess will help reduce wear and tear on local streets, enhanoa
safety, and ensure that goods and senvices can contiue to move reliably through the commiinity.

Wilamston i servied by a nebwork of county and state-designated truck routes that fadlitate regional freight movement and
local deliveries. Map B displays the omvent truck route designations, which inclide a mix of interstabe highvways, state
highways, and county all-season routes, These corridors are critical for supporting commernce, reducing wear on local
streets, and maintaining access to key destinations such as industrial areas and commercial centers,

Ky truck routes include:

»  Interstabe 96, which forms the southern boundary of the city and provides a vital sast-west connection o Lansing,
Detrolt, and Gramnd Rapids, It = the mast signaficant fredght comridar in the reglon and connects directly o Willamabon
Fuoad via Exit 117,

n Willlamston Road § Putnam Street, a County Class A Route {green line) that connects the [-96 interchangs to
Diwnbown Willlamston, This corrider s a prirnary noh-south pocess paint and hendles significant truck troffic related
ko bath regional access and lecal deliveries,

o Grand River Avenwe, 3 State Highway (M-33) shown in red, rons east-west theough the center of Wiliamston and
connects W sumounding communities like Webberville, Okemes, and Lansing, 18 is designated for treck bravel and
Functions as the City's main comemiercial corridar,

v Additional County Class A Routes indhde:

o Meridian Road and Zimmer Road bo the west
o Dietz Road and Perry Road to the east
a  Linn Rosd and Shersood Road running cast-west

These county-designated all-season rowtes are not subject to seasonal welght restrictions, making them suitable for year-
round freight trsved, Other cownby routes within the planning area are subject to spring load limitations and many require
restrictions durlng thaw perlods, Thare are currently no designated *Mo Trck Boutes” within the city imits, aoconding to the
mag, thowgh care should be taken to mondor tradk activity on local streets ot inbended for heavy vehicle brafic.

Az devefopment continues near the 1-96 comidor and commerclal activiby grows along Grand River Avenue, the city should
cantinue to cosrdinate with the Road Commissien and MDOT to evahmte the performance of ruck routes, address
pavement durability, and ensure that frelght traffic remains compatible with residential neighborhoods and walkable
clowntown streets,

City of Williamstan 2025 Master Plan 49



Map & Current Truck Route Designations

g
R0, %II |
GERMANY RD. | ,

g |

| | E
WALL IAMS TCIWN
| 1

"'1 e ) | '. | % |%_H+Em=;ﬂﬂt

] E: | I: I E

i - | MOYER RD. | =
\ a' F) I | &
| | wTcHLRD | g i
Williamston | ' i

LEGEND

=fP=iig=  Intarsials Highway

—<fb—  Suin Higheay

—  Cousiy Al Saaion Roubss-Mo seasonal lead lmilalions
—  County Class ‘A Roulss-Sutfecl 1o spring load Bmitations
Corunty Class "B Roulos-Subjacl 10 spring koad EmEations
Cousnty Cluss A Roulns-Subject o Class ‘B Emilaons
County STAA Roules

eeses HNo Truck Roules

m Fiosd Cosmmission

[ ——

Chy of Willlamston 2025 Master Plan 50



Existing Non-Motorized
Infrastructure

Non-molorized transportalion includes all the ways
people move around without a car—such as walking,
biking, or using a scooter. A high-quality non-
motorized system helps connect neighborhoods,
schools, parks, and Downtown Williamston with safe,
accessible, and enjoyable routes. These systems are
not only practical but also support healthy lifestyles,
provide low-cost transpartation opltions, and enhance
the overall experience of moving through the
communily.

In Wilkamstan, mast residential nelghborhoods Include sidewalks, and

Dowmntown features wide, walkable sidewalks that support shopplng, dindng, and events. Several City perks offer walking
paths, and & pedestrian beidge over the Red Cedar River provides a vital connection betwesn the east end of High Street
and the Wilkamston Community Schoals campus, These existing elements farrm the found@tion of & walkabie community.

Williamshon can also benef® from regional coordination, The MDOT University Reglon Mon-Motorized Transpartation Plan
and the Wilkamstown Townshlp Master Plan both idantify the need for better regional trail and bike route connections,
Williamaton's location along major routes such as Grand Fiver Avenue positions (£ well bo become a hub for lecal and
reghonal non-motorized travel.

Locking ahead, potential strategies to enhance nan-motarized transpartation inchude:

Conducting a sidewalk and trall gap analysis

Improsing ADA comgliance acrass the melbwork

Explaring opportunities for bike lanes or shared road markings

Enhancing wadinding signage for trails, parks, and Downlown

Pardnéring with reglanal and state agencles o connect to future trall conddors

By immesting in a connected, accessible, and comfortable non-reotorized systern, Willamston can provide pfore trivel aplions
for all ages and abilfies—while supporting community health, safety, and long-term sustainability.

¥ ¥R W W

Sidewalks

Thee City of Williamstom has a well-established and connected sidewalk network, especially in neighborhoods surrounding the
Cavantown Cone, This neteork provides safe and convenlent pedestran access to public amenities such as parks, schonds,
divic spaces, and hocal businessas,

Sidewalks play a key role in the broader non-motorized transportation systemn, which includes pathweays, tralls, and other
means of travel not rellant on cars, An expanded and well-maintained sidewalk sysbem enhances mobility, safety, and
equity, especlally for residents who may not drive, such as youth, senbors, or individuals with disabilities, Tt alse supports
public heakth by encouraging active transportation and recreation.

e T e e e N P e S ———
City of Willlamston 2025 Master Plan 51



A the City condinues to grow, the sidewalk system should be extended and enbanced to;

Connect nelghborhoods with schools, parks, and commercis areas;

Tmproae ADN, compliance across the network;

Address safety at crossings and major intersections; and

Priowviche gale, acceasible roubes near new devalopment and redevelopment sibes,

While sidewalics are present slong most local streets, there ane stll opportunities to 1l in gaps, imgrove older segments, and
better link the system to tralls and regional bike routes. A future skdewalk and non-motorized gap anatysls could help
priaritize thesa mproverments. In doing so, Willlamston can continue bulkfing a community whene walking s not anldy
passitle, but enjoyabie and safe for all,

[ N I

Bicycle Transportation

Wikh its compact slze, quiet residentiad streets, and active Downtown, the City
of Willamston has strong potential to support safe and accessible Boydle
transportation. Biking provides an affordable, healthy, and envircnmsantally
friendhy way to travel, and it enhances local access bo schools, parks, and
shops—aespecially for youth, seniars, and residents without a car,

Currently, Wilkamston does not have a foemal netwoark of bilos lanes, but the
existing street netwerk and public parks provide a foundation for future
Improvements. Sidewalks, informal park paths, and the pedestrian bridge
over the Red Cedar River already support some local biking activity, As the
ity grows and reireests in s Infrastructune, there s an opportunity to create
a dedicated bicycle network that Is safe, connected, and family friendgy,

Protected Bike Lanes

As a long-term goal, the city supports the oreation of proteched bl lanes, physically separabed from vehiche tralfic, on key
corridors whene bicycle traved and safely are a priority, Protected lanes increase comfort and safety for dders of all ages and
abllities and are a recommended best practice on higher-walumee or higher-speed streeks, especially near schoods, parks, and
commencial dreas,

Profected bike lanes should be considersd on key corridors, inchading bub nob limitesd bo;

» ‘Willarmston Road | Putnam Street, connecting 1-96 and Downbown
s Streets noar schools and parks, whene youlh eyding is likishy

These fadilities can be phased in as part of road reconstruction or repaving projects, and shauld be designed with attertion
Lo contexd, space, and traffic patterns,

Neighborhood Bike Loops (Low-Traffic
Enhancements)

On calm residential streets with low traffic wolurmes and slower speeds, the ity may consider neighbarhood bike loop routes
bo suppart. recreational biking and local connections bebween neighborhoods, downtewn, and parks, These lops do not
redquire major street reconstruction and could Incorporate wayfinding signage and painbed wayfinding symbols or
"neighborhood greenway™ branding,

This approadh supports a low-stress, family-friendly biking environment while pricetizing probected infrasbtnecture on major
CONTHE0FS,

e T T N e e ——— e ey g B e e e e & )
Cliy of Willkamston 2025 Master Plan 52



Regional Connections and Amenities

Willlamiston's kocatlon abong Grand River Awenue also positlhons it well to tie into regional non-motorized networks, as
identified in the MOOT University Region Non-Motorized Plan, The city should coordinate with MDOT and Williamstown
Township to explore future trall or bike route connections that extend beyond City limits, In addition, the cily can suppart
oyclists by installing bike racks, repair stations, and wayfinding signage in Downtown, parks, and near schoals,

Complete Streets

The city adopbed an ordinanos in 2011 to encourage Complete Streets, Environmentally, complete strests encourage the use
of trees and other native vegetation and provide infrastructure for stormevater management, Complete sirests abo provide
opportunities for physical activity and active, non-motorized transpartation. The following are three guiding principles for a
complete streets policy:

#  Develop connectivity of the street network to increase socessibility for users and provide linkages to connect
commumniby focal polnts, Including residential districts, chic facilities, commerndial nodies, and redreationisl aneas,

¥ Promobe safe travel for wsers, especially for chikiren (safe routes to school), persons with disabliities, and the elderhy.

» Encourage alternative methods for stoomwater collection (alsa known as low-impact devaloprment), ncluding oness
slapes, curty profiles, Meswales andd perdous pavements.

In order to provide greater walkability and access For residents and visitors of Williamston and improve environmental
conditiong, the foflowing recomesendations shoubd be conslderad by the Cby and Incorporated Into future capital

improvements:

#  Sldewalks Installed In nelghbarhood residential and commendal areas, compliang with ADA regulations.,

»  Use decorative pavers, or striping, for dedicated crosswalks, including ramps,

» Introduce seating, trash receptacle and landscaping elements ab major inkersections to signal drivers to watch for
patential pedestrian crossings.

» Incaorporate greater landscaping and vegetation (especially trees) into streetscape design to enrich the emvironmsent
and provide a relief to urban heat islands.

= Develnp cross slopes and curbs to influence the movement of stormmwater to vegetated areas where & is absorbed
ard fillered.

ey oy e e —— e e e e
City of Williamston 2025 Master Plan 53



Road Enhancements

Imgrawing roachway conditions amnd design s essential o ensuring Willlamston's transpartation network remains safe,
aitractive, and accessible for all users, Road enhancements go beyond routing maintenance to inclsde acsthatic
improvements, multimodal access, traffic calming, and stormwater management faatures, Thesae enhancements support
communiby goals related to walkabilty, economic development, safiety, amd neighborhood characher, particulardy alang
corridars that sense as gatewsys, downtown connections, o major residential routes,

As Williamston continues to grow, the City showld pripeitize enhancements along high-wisibllity or high-use corridors to
improve bath functionality and visual appeal, Improvements may inchade new pavement, curb and gutter, sidewalk
upgrades, pedestrian crossings, street trees, bike facilities, and decorative lighting or signage. Coordination with MDOT and
the Ingham County Ricad Department will be essentiol for projects on state- and county-managed roads,

Priority Corridors for Enhancement

Grand River Avenue

Grand River Avenee i Williarmston's primary east-west corridor, connecting the Oty to Lansing, Eask Lansing, and
syrrounding communities. It also functions as a commerdal corridor and cuts through the Dowrtown Core, Enhancing this
corridar with landscaging, improved crosswalks, decorative lighting, and signage can strengthen Ks role as a welcoming
gabeway and improve the pedestrian experlence, As the Cty's central thoroughfare, Grand River Svemus is & skrang
candidate for conbext-sensitive desion improvements that balance vehicular traffic with pedestrian and blcyde activity.

Williamston Road / Putnam Street

This key north-scuth corridor connects Williamston directly to the 1-96 interchange and runs through the heart of the
community. It serves regional traffic a5 well as bocal residents and visitors accessing Downbown. With increased developmeiit
activity near the Interchange and adong this comidor, Willamston Road is a strong candidate for future improvements sudh
as Intersection upgrades, expanded sidewalis, strest trees, and enhanced lghting. As a major entrance Into the city,
enhancements along this route can reinforce Williamston's idendity and improve bath safety and visual character,

Recommended Roadway Enhancements Approach

Rather than identifying specific road projects at this time, the city should take a strategic and Nexible approach to roadway
erhancerménts, This means prioftizng conmidors ke Grand River Avenue and Willamston Road for future study and

improvement while allowing for adjustments based on future development, funding apportunitics, and evalving comemumnity
nzeds,

Enhancements may incude a mix of features such as pedestrian infrastructure, curb and pavement improvements, ADA
upgrades, traffic calming, and green infrastrscture, The city should coordinate closely with MOOT and the Ingham County
Road Department to identify shared priceities and secure funding, especialy on state snd counly rosds,

A5 future projects ane considened, the Oty can use criteria such as pavement condition, safety data, prowimity bo community
destinations, and public feedback to evaluate where enhancements will lsve the greatest impact. This approach ensures
that roadway design supports Williamston®s kang-term vision while remaining adaptable to changling drcumstances,

City of Willlamston 2025 Master Plan 54



Gateways

Ta reinfarce Willamston's sense of place and establish a strong community identity, formal gateways con be crebbed Bt key
entry points to the cty, These locations provide an opportunity (o visually define the oity's boundaries and offer a welcoming
lst imgression for residents and visitors alile,

Future gateway enhancements could indude welcome signage, landscaping, and decorative features such as light pasts,
public art, and banners that reflect Wilkamston's chawacter and charm. Gabeway features ab strabegic locations can help
strengthen the city's image and enhance visshility, inchuding:

= Grand River Asenue
= ‘Willamston Road f Putnam Street

Thesa corridars serve as the maln entry podnts into the community from surrounding areas and carry both regional and lacal
traffic. Enhancing these gateways will suppart branding and contribute to & more cohesive visual identity for Wiliamston,

e S i T e S e, S e ey B ey ] e e — Y L ey e PR |
City of Willamston 2025 Master Plan 55






07

Future Land Use Plan

The Future Land Map and associated use calegories provide the foundation for evaluating
future zoning requests. Zoning aclions that are inconsistent with the future land use map
usually recelve unfavorable review by the courts, if challenged. The Master Plan should
always be the first source of information and policy guidance in the evalualion of zoning

change requests and naw development proposals.

T T e B S P e e S|
57

City af Willlamston 2025 Master Plan



Traditional Residential:

Primarily consists of single-umit and two-unit
residences, with accessory awelling units (ADUS) as

appropriate, Small-scale, nelghborhood serving
amenities and sendces are also common.

Maost of the land in Willamston is classified as
Traditfonal Residential, which reffects the community’s
Mistorie residential fabric.

Appropriate / Desired Land Uses:

k]
»
n

Single-unit defached homes,

Twm-unit dwellings (dupleses or cormersions).

Socessory cwelling units (ADUs),

Limited neighborbood-serving uses such as: civic, educational,
and cormemunidy facilities; religlous or institutional uses; parks and
paygrownds; communiby g-urm and open gathering Spaces,

Building Location [/ Deslgn:

Residential structures orented to front the street with porches or stoops,

Garages ane detached or located at the rear or side of homes,

Architecture has visual Inkberest and detall, no blank or flat facades,

Use of durable materials, with a preference for traditional textures (ex., brick, wood).

Designs respect the esdsting character of surrcunding homes and nefghborhoods,

Presere architeciural inberest and variety of hoomes (e, new “cookle cuther” type developments ane nat
appropriate).

Connectivity [ Mobility:

Well-connecied sidewall network with safe and accessible crossings,

Traditional local street grid that promaotes multiphe routes and short blocks,
Prioritization of walkabilty to nelghbarhood parks, schools, and other key destinations.
Calm, lovw-spoed streets thak pricritize the safely of pedestrians and oyclists,

Additional Key Considerations:

Reimvest and rehabilitate histeric buildings and structures,

Buffers andfor transitions wihere Traditional Residential abuls mone inbense uses

Sufficient stonmwaler management; ensure that infrastruchune (sewer, waber, utilities) meets current and future
needs,

Maintain affordability of the housing stock.

Proside bres knaine In tha rights-af-wery with trees lining the streets,

City of Williamston 2025 Master Plan



Pocket / City Residential:

Compact, walkable residential areas located near the
downtown or clustered throughout the City. These
areas promote higher residential density in a context-
sensitive, human-scale environiment, supporting a
range of housing lypes. Encourages infill development
that complements surrounding land uses and
preserves existing nelghborhood character.

Appropriate / Desired Land Uses:

»  Multi-unit residential buildings (e.g,, bownhomes, small apartmeant
buildings).

Livewark units and small-scabe miked-use structunes,

Courtyard housing and stacked flats.

Accessony dwelling units (ADLIS).

Limited neighborhood-serving uses such as: divic, edwcational,
and comemunity facilifies; religious or institutional uses; parks and
planygrownds; community gardens and open gathering spaces,

Building Location [/ Design:

»  Buildings typically eriented toward the street oF Intemal shared apan space to enhance walkabiliby,

»  Emphasis on poedestrian sooess and aclive, engaging bBuilding facades,

»  Architecture includes high-qualty materals, artboulated facades, varied rooflines, and design features that
complement nearby developments,

» Garsqes and parking areas are de-emiphasized: located at the rear of bulldingsflots; integrated into the side or rear
portions of the building footprint; andfor shared or structured parking may be appropriate in denser developments.

Connectivity [ Mobility:

»  Strong pedestrian and bioycle connections to adjacent nelghborhoods, downtown, scheols, parks, and public
amenilies,

Continuous, accessible sidewalks enhanced with landscaping, lighting, and seating whene appropriabe,
Transit accessibiliby, with cear, direct pedestrian roules to stops,

Bioycle infrastructure (bilke radks, signage, bike lanes) whone feasibe,

Streels prioritize low-speed Lralfic and pedestrian safety.

Additional Key Conslderations:

LSarges as a transitional zone between the downtown core and kewser-dansity nelghborhoods

Emphasis on thoughtful ste design and shared community spaces to foster a nesghborhood feel.

Supports a diverse population, including young professionals, senlars, and smaller househalds,

Use of design standards or form-based codes to ensure consistency and compatifility.

Parking s managed to support walkabiity: on-street parking or small shared lots preferred over large surface als,
Stormrwater and infrastructure systems are designed to accommadate increased density without negative impacts.
Redevalopment or adaptive revse where appropriate to enhanca nelghborhood vitality.

W ow W W

L e i B R e s B . ==t . s il W il o2 i W= e =]
of Willlarmston 2025 Master Plan 59
city



Manufactured Housing Park:

These areas contain existing manufactured home
developments approved by both the Gity of
Williamston and the State of Michigan, They are
wel-designed and managed manufactured home
communities that offer affordalble housing oplions in a
Jpark-fike, landscaped sefting. Provides communiy
cohesion, safely, and long-term housing stability
within a low-maintenance enmvironment

Appropriate | Desired Land Uses:

»

k]
B

Manufactured homes (single-wide and double-wide units
permitted based on layout and site requirements).

Shared green spaces and landscaped open areas

Communily amenifies such as: playgrounds: walking trails:
gathering spaces or pawillons; and clubbouses or common-use
facilfties,

Building Location [/ Design:

Indhddual lots oriented to inbemal § private roads.

Uniforrm spacing between units for landscaping and acoess,

Durable, high-guality exterior finishes, with consistent skirting and architectural festures {ex: porches, window trim),
Cear kot boundaries with appropriate fencing or landscaping for delineation.

Green buffers or soreening betveecn homes and adiscent land uses,

Utility connections {water, sewer, electric, gas) are discrete, rellable, and =safely maintained,

Connectivity / Mobility:

¥ YW YW

Intarnal rosd nebwork that supports safe vehiculor circulation and emergency BCORss,

Safe padestrian infrastructure including sidowalks where feasible or shared-use paths.

Conrwsction bo the broader city strest nebwork to integrate with surrounding neighbarhoads and destinations.,
Access to public transportation, shuttle services, or other mobiliby options where available,

Emphasis on safety, with adequate lighting and signage throughout the development.

Additional Key Considerations:

L B B B ]

Standdards for appearance (skirting, porches, landscaping); stormwater management; buffer between parks and other
residential or commerndal uses; rules o maintaln maintenance; utility and servce delivery; parking; safety (lighting,
access); ensuring long barm affordability.

Appearance standards (ex: skirting, porches, rool pitch, and landscaping).

Long-term stormwater managemeant systems provided and maintained.

Management rses and oversight for ongoing property maintenance and community upkeep.

Adeguate utlity and serdoe delivery (tracsh, recycling, snow removal, emengency sendoes],

Parking areas provided for residents and guests, without dominating the strestscape.

City of Willlamston 2025 Master Blan 50



Downtown:

Williamstons Downtown, centered around the intersection of
Grand River and Putnam, is the core of the community. It is a
vibrant, walkable, and mixed-use district designed to meet the
dailly needs of residents while also alfracting visltors with unigue

shopping, dining, and enfertainment experiences. The area Is
chavacterized by its historic architecture, pedestrian-friendly
streetscapes, and strong sense of place. Downtown Wiliamston
plays a vital civic role as a gathering space and destination for
community events and interaction: a true “third space” beyond
home and work.

Appropriate [ Desired Land Uses;

»  Retall shops, grocery stores, restagrants, cafés, and personal service

establishments,

Arts, cultural and entertainment uses (galleries, performance spaces, theaters, ofc.)

Upper-stary residential {apartments, condos, or Ivefwork undts), Existing cne-unit dweliings.
Office spaces (professional services, creative offices, ete.). Boulique lodging {small inns or hotels),
Chic and institutional bulldings (e.g., city hall, Bbeary, community center),

Flexible public spaces for events, maskets, and festivals,

Qutdoor cafes, placas, and pedestrisn-orented spaces.

Building Location / Design:

b Fuﬂdlngs are built to the shdewalk with Btle or no front setback, creating & continuous strestwall and active strect
ronkage,

Ground floors have large, transparent wincdows with pedestrian entrances directly opening ondo the sidewalk,
Architectural cesign preserves and enhances the historic character of the district.

Use of high-guality materials and artioulated facades is present,

Signage B comtid-sensitive and appropriately scaled.

fear or upper-floor additlons are compatitle with existing structures and maintain an histors feal,

Improvesents are at & pedestrian scale and done with sesthetic charm thak irmdtes exploration and gathering.

Connectivity | Mobility:

»  Pedestrian movement |s priaritized wdith wide sidewalks, safe strest crossings, pedestrian-scaled lghting and
strectscape furnitune,

»  [Bioycle access and bike parking are encouraged and integrated wheare feasible.

»  Dn-sireet parking and sirategically located pullic parking lots to support business access while preserving the
pedestrian enwironment,

»  Traffic calming measures (e.q., narrower strests, slower speeds) enhance walkabity,

= |ntegration of transit access where possible to suppart local commuters and wvisiors,

Additional Key Considerations:

»  Preservation and adaptive reuse of historic buildings bo retain the cullural heritage and architectural diversity of the
iy,

»  Streetscape improvements (e.g., benches, planters, public art, decorative Bghting) enhance the aesthetic appeal and

civic Function of the downlown.

Promote placemaking strategies to foster a welcoming and adtive environment for both residents and visitors.

Public spaces are programimed for events, markets, and seasonal activitlies,

Upper-stary residential s encouraged to support a vibrant, round-the-clock, downbown emdranment,

Signage and wanyfinding systems ane coordinated, clear, and appropriately scaled to enhance the downtown

experbance for both locals and tourlsts,

¥ e Ed

¥ E ¥ W

T e ey T e R e e e e,
City of Willkarmston 2025 Master Plan &1



Neighborhood Mixed Use:

Neighborhood node where residential and small-scale
commercialilight civwic uses blend, creating places where
residents can meet dafly neads close fo home, Grocery
stores, services, small retall near housing suppert
walkability and reduce the need for veficular travel,
These areas provide a transition between purely
residential areas and higher activily areas.

Appropriabe / Desired Land Uses:

Small grodery stares or convenience stores, Corner shops, cales,
and local retail,

Personal services (e.0., salons, dry cleaners, tailars).

Professhonal affices {e.q., law, medical, accounting).

Residential uses induding single-unit detached homes; tovwnhomes
and duplexes; apartments/lofts; e/work units; and senlor
hausing,

Civic and community wses childcare cenbers: Borarles; pocket parks,
el

P.EL:meul existing residential bulldings for appropriate non-residential purposes (e.g., small offices, boutiques),

Building Location / Design:

Buildings oriented moderatedy close to the street to support walkability.

Pedestrian entrances facing the streot or sidewalk:.

Mg facade treatments to break up building mass and reflect neighborhood scale,

Parking located behind or to the side of buildings {not in front)

Viertical mixed-use encouraged (e.q., corimercial on ground floce, residential above).

Dwsign that bridges residential and commerdial character [e.q., residential scale and materials on upper flaars).

Connectivity [ Mobility:

Continuous sidewslks and accessible pedestrian nfrastructure, with well-marked pedestrian crossings.
Duddicabed bike lanes or multi-use paths,

Suffficlent but unobtrusive parking; shared parking encouraged,

Access bo public framsit or fulure transit opportunities,

Prioritization of pedestrian and cyclist rovemant over vehlcular floww.

Additional Key Considerations:

Thoughtful placement of uses to minimize conflicts {e.g., senvica areas away from residences).
Landscaging and bufferng where mare intensive usas aluts restdential.

Dwrsign guidelines o maintain and reinforce neighborhood character,

Allowance for Incremental growth and srall-scale redevelopment,

Parking and kaading area management to reduoe visual and Ffunctional impacts.

Limitathons on noksa, lighting, and hours of aperation for commerdal uses,

Storrwialer management and emvironmental sustainability practioes {e.q., ran gardens, permeable paving).
Emphasis on human-scale development and street-fevel activity.

City of Williamaton 2025 Master Plan



Mixed Use:

A vibrant, walkable, and architecturally cohesive
environment featuring a Wend of residential, professional
office, retall, and institutional uses. This district serves as a
transitional area between residential neighborhoods and
higher-infensity commercial corridors and some industrial
areas. It ks designed at a human scale to foster pedestrian-

friendly activity throughout the day and into the evening,
with strong connected to other areas of the city.

Appropriate / Desired Land Uses;

v Residential, with a preference on missing middle bype housing (minimum

300 feek from the highway). Hotel § lodging facilities. Uvefwerk units,

Restaurants, cales, and retail shops.

Medical and professional services,

Professional and conporate olfices, educational facilities.

[restibutional and commundty fadlities {e.g., Berarles, small clinlcs,

educational centers)

Mixed-use bulldings with ground-flocr commercial and uppar-skary residential or office,

Light industrial and/or maker spaces in appropriate sregs (ex; adjscent to [-96 a5 8 buffer zone),

= Slightly higher intensity commercial uses (that are more reglonal in nature) are applicalde only within the Fmmediate
area nofth of the 1-96 interchange, on the parcel that is currently being developed as a fulure gas station and
corvienoe shome,

Building Location / Design:

¢ Bulldings to front the street with minimal setbacks to reinforce the pedestrian realm and strectscape,

»  Rangi af building sizes and heights: multi-stony buildings encouraged, especially with vertical Integration of uses.
Transitions in helght and massing to buffer lower-density residential araas,

= Parking 5 generally locsted behind or besde bulldings, not in front, However, when adjacent to residentiad uses or
districts, parking should be located away from residentail areas and well screened, Maximize shared porking lols J
Shructuines,

= High-guality materials and design to ensure compatibllity with adiacent nesghborhoods and areas,

»  Clear architectyral standards o support @ unified and attractive identity for Williamston,

¥ oW W o

Connectivity /| Mobility:

Pricritize walkablity with continuous sidewalks, crosswalks, and pedestrian-scale lighting.

Multi-miodal access encsuraged, including bike lanes,

Strong physical and visual connections to adjacent residentlal nelghbochvoods and other areas,

Internal cireulation far large developments to mimic traditional strect grids and antn destinations and public spaces.
Shared parking areas and access management to reduce curb cuts,

Conmechivity to the downbown core (alomng Willamshion Road) and I-96 Interchange area via safe, complate streets,

Additional Key Considerations:

»  Eliminate "strp commerdal® patterns (incuding the area alomg Willlamston Raad, norh ol Linn Road) by encouraging
coordinated, integrated site designs,

s Auto-orlented uses swoh s drive-thnes, gas stations, and commercial bulldings with excesive surface parking (narth

of Linn Road) are inconsistent with the City's vision for a pedestrian-friendly, visually cobesive community,

Encodrage infill and redevelopment within City boundaries bo reduce urban sprawd,

Preserve and enhance emvironmental features where present (e.q., iree-lined streets, drainage corridors).

Phased development that ensures Infrastructure and mobility systoms scalie with nes growth,

The Zening Ordinance must be updated o inciude the “mixed-use” categary of land use, in order for the “mixed-use”

category or the transitional areas to hawve any effect. See the Zoning Plan for additional details.

N OF W W W

e e P e e I S —— ]
City af Williamston 2025 Master Plan 63



Industrial:

Areas designated for manufacturing, warehousing, logistics,
research, office, and other light industrial activities that support
the ity and reglon’s economy. These areas are located primarily
within established industrial parks or along Grand River Avenue
near the city limits and are designed with high standards of site
panning,. aesthelics, and environmental performance.

The focus is on clean, green, and modern industrial
develppment with minimal off-site impacts. Sensitive transitions
required where industrial uses are near existing residential
neighborhoods or other incompatible land uses. More intensive
industrial uses that may generate off-site impacts (e.qg., noise,
odors, heavy traffic) are only permitted under specific conditions
and reviewed as special fand Lses.

Appropriate [ Desired Land Uses:

oW ow E W

Light manufacturing and assembly operations.

Warehousing and distribulion cenlers,

Research and development (RED) facilities.

Industrial service providers (e.q., equipment repair, fabirication,
Oifice

Mo haéw industry or highty polluting cperations,

Building Location [/ Design:

Large-footprint buildings set badk from major reads and/or soreased from pubc view.
Loading docks and sendoe areas located at the sides or rear of buiklings,

Lise of durable, clean, and madern exterior materiais,

Landscaping buffers and screening walls or benms o reduce visual and nolse impadcs,
Site design bo minimize truck ciroulation imgacts on adjacent properties,

Parking does not dominate the site frontage.

Connectivity [ Mobility:

Direct socess bo major arterials or freight corridars o minimiee cut-theough traffic in residential areas and tha
dhowimitovn,

Inbermdl crculation that accommaodates large trucks and emergency wehicles,

Safe pedestrian and bioycle Infrastruchure whene appropriate, pasticullarly along the edges of sites o near workforce
enlry poaints,

Clearly marked truck routes to linnlk conflicks with bocad traffic,

Trangk acoess for emplayees, where feasibile,

Safe pedestrian crossings and designated walkways for waorker access to buildings or parking areas.

Additional Key Considerations:

Strong eniranméntal protections including management of air émissions, slenrmialer, naise, and Bghling. Siting that
awoids emdronmentally sensitive areas such as floodplains or wetlands {unless mitigation ks provided),

Buffers or transitional landscaping bebwesn ndustrial and non-industrial aneas,

Clear and effective signage and wayfinding for both loglstics and emengency access,

Industrial devielopasent to support local job creation and align with the City's broader econamic development goals.
Ongoing site maintenance, soreening, and landscaping enforcement to preserve long-term visual and emvironmental
quality.

e e BT e e S L S S S ST
Clty of Willlamston 2025 Master Plan (3]



Open Space and Park Land:

Natural green spaces that offer recreation opportunities,
enhance environmental guality, support biodiversity,
and increase the city’s scenic value, These areas
provide respite from the bullt environment and promofe
physical and mental well-being and are intended to
preserve natural landscapes, wildilife habital, and
waterways.

Land & typically owned, or expected to be owned, by a
pblic entity for conservation or recreation purposes,
Several of these spaces are key parts of Willamston'’s
park and green infrastructure network,

Appropriate / Desired Land Uses:;

#  [Public parks {both active and pacsive recreation areas).

Multi-uze tralls and greenway corridors,

Hatural features: wetlands, foodplains, rverbanks, and woodlands,

HMaygrounds, Informal play areas, and cubdoor gathering arcas,

Comamunity gardens and urban agricullure spaces.

Mature preserves and ecological restoration mones

Stormwater retentiondetention ponds designed as visual and ecclogical amenities.

e Wy W

Building Location [ Design:

»  Bulldings and structures are minimal and modest in scale (ex: restrooms, shelters, picnic pavilions, trafheads,
raintenance facilities, ate,),

Structures use natural materials and blend into the landscape,

Siting maximies soenic views and presenees sensitive environmental features,

Farking s limited, appropriately screened, and designed for kow emironmental impact,

Trailheads and pooess poinds ane clearly marked, welcoming, and ADA accessile,

Connectivity / Mobility:

Trall metwarks that connect to nelghborhoods, schools, dovwnbowm, and other destinations.
Pricritize vealkindg and bildng sccess vid greenways, sidewalks, and shared-use paths,

Safe and visible crossings at road inkersedions,

Waylinding signage and interpretive elements B enhianoe user experience,

Connections aleo support habitat corridors and ecological linkages,

L B

W E W ¥ W

Additional Key Considerations:

Preservation of natural features, induding Aoodplaing, wethands, wooded areas, and scenic vistas,

Habitat comnecthiby and blodivessity,

Water quality protection throwgh green nfrastnecture and sustainable stormwater design.

Areas designed with unhversal accessSlity.

Balance active recreational uses (e.g., sports, phygrounds) with passive uses (e.g., nature cbsenation, quiet walking
aneas),

Integaate rative landscaping .

»  Lighting, whera used, & minimal and dark-sky compliant to reduce ecological dismuption,

City of Willlamston 2025 Master Plan 65



i IFiqul_lll L:

e
"il!lll rrTl‘!

i éﬁ Rad

JI T "Ir
i Léﬁ[]ﬂ '“']I

Lo
i 48

i s
LEGEND 0 1 N
Future Land Use S P 1
Pocket / City Residential
City of Willlamston, Michlgan - Misnifactired Housing Park
Mebghborhood Mixed Use e A
B Cownlown g 1 s o
B Mixed Use
Indusirial
| Open Space / Park Land m MCKENNA




